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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given tha t the Fifteenth Annual G enera l Meeting o fth e  M em bers w ill be held on 
Thursday, the 29th day o f Septem ber, 2011 at the Registered office o fth e  C om pany at 8-3-988/ 
34/7/2/1 &2, Kam alapuri Colony, S rinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad -  500 073 at 11.00 am to 
transact the fo llow ing business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31 st, 2011 
and the P rofit and Loss A ccoun t fo r the financia l year ended on tha t date toge ther w ith the 
schedules and notes thereon and the D irectors and A udito rs Report thereof.

2. To appoint a D irector in the place o f Mr. M. V ijay Kum ar who retires by rotation and being 
elig ib le  offers h im self fo r reappointm ent.

3. To appoint a D irector in the place o f Mr. B.S.N. Kum ar who retires by rotation and being 
elig ib le  offers h im self fo r reappointm ent.

4. To appoint a D irector in the place o f Mr. Mohan M ura lidhar Venigalla  who retires by rotation 
and being e lig ib le  offers h im se lf fo r reappointm ent.

5. To appoint A ud ito rs and to fix  th e ir rem uneration.

Special Business

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass w ith or w ithout m odification(s), the fo llow ing resolution 
as an O rd inary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provis ions o f Sections 198, 269, 309, 310 read with 
Schedule XIII and o ther app licable  provisions, if any, o fth e  Com panies Act, 1956, including 
any s ta tu tory m odifica tion or reenactm ents th e re o f fo r the tim e being in force, the consent 
o fth e  m em bers, be and is hereby accorded fo rth e  re -appo in tm ent o f Mr. K. Ravi Shankar, 
as M anaging D irector o f the C om pany fo r a period o f five years w ith e ffect from  1 st April, 
2011 on such rem uneration as deta iled below  w ith liberty to the Board o f D irectors o fth e  
C om pany to vary, a lte r and m odify such sa la ry and perqu is ites so as not to exceed the 
lim its specified  in Schedule  XIII o fth e  Com panies Act, 1956 or any s ta tu tory m odifica tions, 
or re-enactm ents thereo f, as may be agreed to by the Board o f D irectors and Mr. K. Ravi 
Shankar:

i) S a la ry
Rs. 75000/- to 125000/- by Board may fix  from  tim e to tim e.

ii) Accom m odation:

Accom m odation (furn ished or o therw ise) or the house rent a llowance in lieu thereof, 
and house M aintenance expenses, socie ty charges and the like relating thereto  on 
actual basis.

iii) Perquisites:

Perqu is ites toge ther w ith u tilities th e reo f such as gas, e lectric ity, w a te r furn ish ing and 
repairs, servant’s allowance, education allowance fo r dependent children, entertainm ent 
and new spaper and period ica ls a llowance, m edical re-im bursem ents, leave travel 
a llowance fo r s e lf and fam ily, club fees, m edica l insurance and the like in accordance 
w ith the rules o fth e  C om pany or as agreed by the Board o f D irectors.



iv) R etirem ent Benefits:

C om pany’s contribu tions to P rovident Fund and Superannuation or A nnu ity  Fund, to 
the extent these e ithe r s ing ly or put toge ther are not taxab le  under the Incom e Tax 
Act, 1961 and G ratu ity  payable in accordance w ith  the rules o fth e  C om pany and the 
va lue o f such benefits  sha ll not be included in the com puta tion  o f the ce iling  on 
rem uneration or perquisites aforesaid.

v) Use of Car and Telephone
Provision o f the C om pany owned car and d rive r fo r the C om pany’s business. The 
perquisite value fo r the car/driver w ill be determ ined as per prevailing Income Tax Rules 
and te lephone at residence (including paym ents fo r local calls and long d istance official 
calls) shall not be included in the computation o f perquisites fo rthe  purpose o f calculating 
the said ceiling.

vi) Leave

In accordance w ith the Rules and Regula tions o fth e  C om pany

vii) O verall R em uneration
That the tota l rem uneration (i.e. salary, perquisites and a llowances) in any one financia l 
year shall not exceed the lim its prescribed from  tim e to tim e under Section 198, 309 
read w ith  Schedule XIII and o ther app licable  provisions o fth e  Com panies Act, 1956 as 
may fo rth e  tim e being, be in force and any am endm ents thereto. In case o f any doubt/ 
d iscrepancy/ c larification  tha t may arise w ith respect to paym ent o f rem uneration the 
same shall be determ ined and decided by the Board o f D irectors on the recommendation 
o f rem uneration com m ittee o f d irectors. Further, w ith in  the overall rem uneration, the 
individual components may be changed as desired by Mr. K. Ravi Shankar and accepted 
by the R em uneration Com m ittee.

v iii) M inim um  Rem uneration:

In the event o f loss or inadequacy o f profits, in any financia l year during the currency o f 
tenure  o f service, the paym ent o f salary, perqu is ites and o the r a llow ances shall be 
governed by the lim its specified underpa id  II o f section LL (1)(A) o f Schedule XIII o fth e  
Com panies Act, 1956 including any s ta tu tory m odifica tions or reenactm ent there  of, as 
may, fo r th e  tim e being, be in force.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT The Board o f D irectors be and are hereby authorized to 
increase, augment, and/or enhance the rem uneration to be paid and provided from  time 
to tim e to Mr. K. Ravi Shankar in accordance w ith the provisions o fth e  C om panies Act, 
1956 and/or any sta tu tory m odifica tions or re-enactm ent thereof, a nd /o rth e  guide lines 
fo r m anageria l rem uneration issued by the G overnm ent o f India or o ther app licable  
authority  in tha t beha lf as in force and as am ended from  tim e to tim e .”

For and on behalf o f the Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-
Flace: Hyderabad K Ravi Shankar
Date: 02-09-2011 Managing Director



NOTES

1. A  m em ber entitled to attend and vote at the m eeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 
and vote instead o t h im se lt and such proxy need not be a m em ber o tth e  company.

2. Proxies in o rd e rto  be effective  m ust be deposited at the com pany’s reg istered office a t#  8- 
3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kam alapuri Colony, S rinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad -  500 073 not 
less than 48 hours before the tim e o f holding the a foresaid m eeting.

3. M em bers/P roxies should bring the a ttendance slips filled in fo r a ttending the m eeting.

4. The R eg ister o f M em bers and Share T ransfe r Books w ill rem ain closed from , the 27th 
Septem ber, 2011 to 2 9 * Septem ber, 2011 (both days inclusive).

5. M em bers are requested to notify the com pany at the registered o ffice o f any change in 
addresses quoting th e ir fo lio  num ber/s.

6. M em bers desiring any in form ation on the Accounts are requested to w rite  to the Com pany 
at least one w eek before the Meeting so as to enable the M anagem ent to keep the information 
ready. Replies w ill be provided only at the m eeting.

7. The Explanatory S tatem ent as required under Section 173(2) o fth e  C om panies Act, 1956 is 
annexed hereto.

A D D IT IO N A L  IN F O R M A T IO N  R E Q U IR E D  TO BE F U R N IS H E D  U N D E R  TH E L IS T IN G
AGREEMENT:

As required  under the L isting  A g reem ent, the particu la rs  c f  D irec tc rs , w hc  are proposed
to be appointed /reappoin ted  at the ensuing Annua l G eneral Meeting are given below:

1. Name M. Vijay Kumar
Age/DOB About 40 years
Qualification MBA

Experience Vast experience in Information 
Technology and worked big MNCs in USA

Other Directorships ObjectOne Infra Tech Ltd 
Curosys Technologies Pvt Limited 
Susthithi Counselling Pvt Limited 
Alogorithm Solutions Limited

2. Name B.S.N.KUMAR
Age/DOB About 46 years
Qualification B.E.
Experience Vast experience in Administration area 

and Business

Other Directorships NIL
3. Name MOHAN MURALIDHAR VENIGELLA

Age/DOB About 49 years
Qualification Professor in Traffic Management
Experience Vast experience in Traffic Management 

System and Financial Investments

Other Directorships NIL



Explanatory statem ent pursuant to  Section 173(2) o fth e  C om panies Act, 1956 

Item No. 6 o f Notice

The Board o f D irectors in the irm ee ting  held on 13*" May, 2011 and on the recom m endation o fth e  
Rem uneration Com m ittee, have resolved to re-appoint Mr. K. Ravi Shankar as Managing D irector 
o fth e  Com pany fo ra  period o f 5 years w ith e ffect from  1=* April, 2011 at a rem uneration specified 
in the resolution as m entioned in item  no.6 o f notice

As per the provis ions o f Section 269, 198, 309, 310 read w ith Schedule XIII o f the Com panies 
Act, 1956 approval o fth e  shareholders required by passing o f O rdinary Resolution in the General 
M eeting and hence the D irectors recom m end the resolution fo r your approval.

This exp lanatory note toge ther w ith the notice may be trea ted  as an abstract o f te rm s o f re­
appointm ent under Section 302 o fth e  C om panies Act, 1956.

Your D irectors recom m end the resolution fo r your approval.

Except Mr. K. Ravi Shankar, none o f the D irectors o f the C om pany is in any w ay concerned or 
interested in th is resolutions.

For and on behalf o f the Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-
Flace: Hyderabad K Ravi Shankar
Date: 02-09-2011 Managing Director



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear M embers,

Your D irectors take p leasure in presenting F IFTEENTH AN N U AL REPORT o t your com pany 
toge ther w ith  the audited financia l sta tem ents fo r the financia l year 2010-11.

CONSOLIDATED FINANNCIAL RESULTS Rupees in Lakhs

PARTICULARS 2010-11 2009-10
Gross Income 2877.59 2965.78
Expenditure 2744.02 2903.29
Gross Profit Before Depreciation 133.57 62.49
Depreciation 53.19 51.09
Profit fo rthe  year before Tax 80.38 11.40
Prior period adjustments 0 4.17
Provision for Income Tax 11.61 12.23
Provision for Deferred Tax (61.10) 7.32
Profit after Tax 129.89 (8.15)
Profit brought forward 89.56 101.88
Minority Interest 1.63 1.67
Profit carried forward to Balance Sheet 217.82 87.89

The conso lidated incom e o f Rs. 2877.59 lakhs during the year aga inst previous year incom e o f 
Rs. 2965.78 lakhs and Net P rofit o f Rs. 129.89 lakhs during the year aga inst previous year Net 
Loss o f Rs. 8.15 lakhs.

STAND ALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS Rupees in Lakhs

PARTICULARS 2010-11 2009-10
Gross Income 502.36 327.28
Expenditure 438.43 325.35
Gross Profit Before Depreciation 63.93 1.93
Depreciation 52.80 50.26
Profit fo rthe  year before Tax 11.13 (48.33)
Prior period adjustments 0.00 4.17
Provision for Income Tax 2.06 0.00
Provision for Deferred Tax (61.01) 7.40
Profit after Tax 70.08 (59.90)
Profit brought forward (79.41) (19.51)
Profit carried forward to Balance Sheet (9.33) (79.41)

Perform ance
The C om pany has earned the income o f Rs. 502.36 lakhs during the year aga inst previous year 
incom e o f Rs. 327.28 lakhs and Net P rofit o f Rs. 70.08 lakhs during the year aga inst previous 
year Net Loss o f Rs. 59.90 lakhs.



BUSINESS OVERVIEW :

From stream ing video to downloading m usic to socia l networking, content on the Internet and the 
means through which it is d istributed across the G lobe is evolving at a rapid pace. Your com pany 
is one among the p ioneers operating in th is  segm ent from  India. W hile many trad itiona l media 
com panies are reeling unde rthe  effects o f new media innovations, a great num ber o f new media 
companies are fast emerging. A lbeit, your company has well established its brand among Netizens.

We are living in the m idst o f a thriv ing  and expanding video econom y -  one which is driven by 
innovation, competition, and the emergence o f alternatives to trad itional broadcast and distribution 
m odels. W hile  the pay-TV industry continues to grow  on a g lobal scale, particu la rly  in em erging 
markets, a m ultitude o f over-the-top (OTT) options and the explosion o f W eb-ready mobile devices 
and tab le ts are fueling consum ers ’ expectation o f instant m edia access from  any device. V ideo 
is going mobile at an astonishing rate, and the compelling multi-screen experience has consumers 
exploring all varieties o f options for gaining access to the content they want, anytime and anywhere.

W ith a rich library o f Telugu m ovie content, anim ation content and in-house created content, we 
are geared up to take advantage o fth e  em erging trends in v ideo econom y. This v ibran t video 
econom y offers content providers the opportun ity  to m onetize content across a w ide r range o f 
p latform s and even opens the door to d irect-to-consum er content delivery. As changing modes o f 
video consum ption change the w ay tha t content is produced, packaged, and d istributed, a supply 
chain infrastructure, from  production through delivery, that enables content providers and service 
providers alike to engage and prosper in today ’s video econom y is being established. ObjectO ne 
offers its content th rough an integrated so lution which provides the perform ance, versatility, and 
reliability essential in the delivery o f high-value goods and services in the multi-screen environment.

It is the biggest sh ift in te lev is ion ’s history: Be at the heart o f th is once-in-a-generation opportunity 
to com ple te ly  re invent the TV  - th is  w ill be the slogan o f your com pany fo r next th ree years to 
conso lidate  ourselves in th is grow ing horizon. Forecasts o f 350 m illion Connected TVs - set to 
sell by 2015 and TV applications predicted to generate a rem arkable *1.3 Billion in annual revenue 
by 2013, are underlined by serious spending, big product launches and s tra tegy overhauls from  
m ajor p layers.

O bjectO ne is at the helm  o f affa irs. However, F rem ium  applica tions, m ulti-p la tform  delivery, 
interactive advertising, branded entertainment, unbundled products and recommendation services 
are all lucrative  opportun ities w here your com pany w ill focus on. W e have estab lished a center 
par excellence to build A F F S  fo r d iffe ren t p la tform s and devices.

SUBSIDIARIES:

As required under Section 212 o fth e  C om panies Act, 1956, the subs id ia ry ’s financia l sta tem ent 
o f accounts fo r th e  period ended 31=* March, 2011 is annexed.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In term s o fth e  Listing Agreem ent, a Report on C orporate  G overnance along w ith the A u d ito r ’s 
certifica te  on the com pliance is also annexed herew ith and form s part o f the Annua l Report.



FIXED DEPOSITS

The Com pany has not accepted any deposit w ithin the m eaning o t Section 58A o tth e  Com panies 
act, 1956 and the rules made there  under.

DIRECTORS
Mr. M. V ijay Kumar, Mr. B.S.N. Kum ar and Mr. Mohan M ura lidhar Venegalla  D irectors o t th e  
Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annua l G enera l M eeting and being e lig ib le o tte r 
them selves to r re-appointm ent.

DIRECTO RS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions o t Section 217(2AA) o tth e  Com panies Act, 1956, the Board o t D irectors 
o tth e  C om pany hereby contirm s that:

(i) in the preparation o tth e  annual accounts to r the financia l ye a ren de d  31”  March, 2011, the 
applicable accounting standards had been tollowed along with proper explanation relating to 
m aterial departures.

(ii) the d irectors had se lected such accounting polic ies and applied them  consistently  and 
made judgm ents and estim ates tha t are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and ta ir 
view  o tth e  state o t a ffa irs o tth e  com pany at the end o tth e  financia l year and o tth e  profit or 
loss account o tth e  com pany to r tha t period;

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care fo rthe  maintenance o t adequate accounting 
records in accordance w ith the provis ions o t the Act to r sa feguard ing the assets o f the 
com pany and fo r preventing and detecting fraud and o ther irregularities;

(iv) tha t the d irectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS
M/s. P. MURALI & CO., C hartered Accountants, the S tatutory A udito rs o fth e  C om pany retire at 
the conclusion o f th is  Annual G enera l M eeting and are e lig ib le  fo r re-appointm ent. They have 
confirmed th e ire lig ib ility  pursuant to Section 224 (1B) o fth e  Com panies Act, 1956 and w illingness 
to accept office, if re-appo in tm ent at the ensuing Annual G enera l Meeting 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In pursuance o f th e  provis ions o f section 217(2A) o f th e  C om panies Act, 1956 read w ith  the 
C om panies (particu lars o f Em ployees) Rules 1975, the D irectors are to report tha t no em ployee 
was in rece ip t o f rem uneration o f Rs. 24 ,00,000/- or more per annum  or Rs.2 ,00 ,000/- or more 
per month during the year or fo r a part o fth e  year.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TEC H N O LO G Y AB SO R PTIO N  AND FOREIG N EXCHANGE  
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Disclosures required under Section 217(1)(e) o fthe  Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies 
(D isclosure o f particulars in the Report o fth e  Board o f D irectors) Rules, 1988, fo rth e  yea rended  
March 31” , 2011 are as fo llows:

A) C onservation  of Energy: The C om pany is m onitoring the consum ption o f energy and is 
identify ing easures fo r saving energy w herever possible.

B) Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation: No technology either indigenous orfore ign 
is involved.



C) Research and D evelopm ent (R&D): No research and deve lopm ent has been carried out 
during the year.

D) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

Foreign Exchange earnings: Rs 30,236,614/- aga inst IT, ITenabled Services and
o ther income

Foreign Exchange outgo: R sN IL

ACKNOW LEDGEMENTS:

Your D irectors place on record the appreciation fo r th e  s incere  efforts and active invo lvem ent o f 
em ployees at various levels o fth e  Com pany in its operations. The D irectors also place on record 
the appreciation fo rth e  support received from  Banks and o ther G overnm ent Agencies.

The D irectors express g ra titude to the shareho lders o fth e  com pany fo rth e  confidence reposed 
in the m anagem ent.

For and on behalf o f the Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad K Ravi Shankar M. Vijaya Kumar
Date: 02.09.2011 Managing Director Director



COMPLIANCE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
ANNEXURE TO THE D IRECTO RS’ REPORT

1. C om pany’s O bjective on C orporate G overnance

YourC om pany is committed to good Corporate Governance against the prescribed standards. 
As the objective  o f C orporate  G overnance is the enhancem ent o f value and pro tecting the 
in terests o f shareholder, your C om pany aimed at assisting the m anagem ent in effic ient 
conduct o fth e  business o fth e  C om pany and in m eeting its ob ligations to shareholders and 
others.

2. Board of D irectors
(a) C om position and C ategory o f D irectors

S.
No. Name ofthe Director Category of Directorship

No of 
Board 

Meetings 
held

du
the

ng
ear

No of 
Board 

Meetings 
Attended

Atten­
dance at 
the last 

AGM

No of 
Director­

ships held 
In other 
compa­

nies

Mr. K  Ravi Shankar M anag in g  Director Yes

M r .K Malllkarjuna Rao WholetlmeDlrector Yes

Mr. M  Vijay Kum ar Non-Executive Director Yes

M rV lsh w a n a d h  Dasarl Non-Executive Director

Mr. B .S.N  Kum ar Independent Director No

Mr. M ohan  M uralidhar 

Venlgella

Independent Director No

Mr. San a  Satlsh  Babu Independent Director

Mr. I Venkat Independent Director Yes

Mr. K  M ohan Independent Director Yes 1

M eetings o fth e  Board of D irectors
During the financia l year 2010-2011, the Beard c f D irectcrs met 7 tim es cn the fc llcw ing  dates: 
24* April, 2010, 30* A p ril,2010, 2 5 * June, 2010, 30* July,2010, 2"“ Sep,2010, 30* 0ctcber,2010 , 
29* January,2011.

3. A udit Com m ittee

a) B rief descrip tion  of term s of reference

The term s o f reference o fth e  Audit Com m ittee are com prehensive and cover the matters 
specified fo r Audit. The A udit Com m ittee consists o f independent D irectors and provides 
assistance to the Board o f D irectors in fu lfilling  its overs igh t responsib ilities.

The functions o fA u d it C om m ittee include:

O vers ight o f the C om pany’s financia l reporting process and d isc losure  o f its financia l 
inform ation to  ensure tha t the financia l sta tem ents are correct, su ffic ien t and credib le.



4.

* Review ing the quarte rly  and annual financia l s ta tem ents  before subm ission  to the 
Board.

* Reviewing the adequacy o f internal control and com pliance thereof.

* C om m ittees under the Listing Agreem ent w ith S tock Exchanges.

(b) C om position , Nam es of m em bers and C hairperson

Presently  the com position  o f A udit C om m ittee is as fo llows:

1. Mr. I. Venkat -  Non-Executive & Independent D irector

2. Mr. Sana Satish Babu -  Non-Executive & Independent D irector

3. Mr. M V ijay Kum ar -  Non-Executive D irector

The Heads o f F inance & Accounts and representatives o f S tatutory A udito rs are the 
perm anent invities to the aud it com m ittee

(c) M eetings and attendance during the year

During the financia l year 2010-2011, the Audit Com m ittee met four tim es on the follow ing 
dates 30*" A p ril,2010, 30*" Ju ly,2010, 30*" O ctober,2010 & 29*" January,2011

Name o fth e  Director Position held in the Committee No of meetings attended

Mr. M Vijay Kumar Chairman 4

Mr Sana Satish Babu Member 4

Mr. 1 Venkat Member 4

R em uneration Com m ittee

The rem uneration C om m ittee consists o fth e  fo llow ing three d irectors i.e., M r Sana Satish 
Babu, Mr. Viswanath Dasari and Mr K. Mohan. The rem uneration com m ittee decides reviews 
and approves the rem uneration package fo r th e  D irectors, which includes salary, benefits, 
bonuses, pensions and em ployee s tock options, 

i) M eetings and attendance during the year

During the financia l year 2010-2011, the C om m ittee m et fou r tim es on the fo llow ing 
dates 30*" A p ril,2010, 30*" Ju ly,2010, 30*" O ctober,2010 & 29*" January,2011.

Name o fth e  Director position held in the Committee No of m eetings attended

M r Sana Satish Babu Chairman 4

Mr. Viswanath Dasari Member 3

Mr. K Mohan Member 4

R em uneration of D irectors
(a) Rem uneration to Non-Executive D irectors

Presently, the non-executive  D irectors do not receive any rem uneration and siting fee 
from  the C om pany fo r attending the m eetings o fth e  Board.



Name o f Directors
Relationship 
With other 
Directors

Loans & 
Advances 

From 
Company

Remuneration
paid

Commission
Paid

Total

Mr. K Ravishankar 
Managing D irector

None Nil 900000/- Nil 900000/-

Mr. K. M alllkarjuna Rao, 
W hole T im e D irector

None Nil 720000/- Nil 720000/-

Mr. M V ijay Kum ar 
D irector

None Nil Nil Nil Nil

M r V isw anath  Dasari None Nil Nil Nil Nil

Mr. B.S.N Kum ar None Nil Nil Nil Nil

Mr. Mohan M ura lidhar Venigella None Nil Nil Nil Nil

M r.Sana Satish Babu None Nil Nil Nil Nil

Mr. 1 Venkat None Nil Nil Nil Nil

Mr. K Mohan None Nil Nil Nil Nil

5. S hareho lders/Investors  G rievances Com m ittee

The Investors’ Grievance Com m ittee focuses on shareholders’ grievances and strengthening 
o t investor relations. The tunctions o tth e  committee includes the matters relating to transfers/ 
transm iss ions o t shares, d iv idend and dem ateria liza tion  o t shares, rep lacem ent o t lost/ 
sto len/m utilated share certificates and other related issues. There are no com plaints pending 
as on the date o tth is  report.

The fo llow ing d irectors o tth e  C om pany are the m em bers o tth e  Com m ittee:

1. M r K Ravi Shankar, M anaging D irector

2. M r K. M alllkarjuna Rao, W hole T im e D irector

3. M r M V ijay Kumar, D irector

a) Name o tth e  Non-executive  D irector heading the C om m ittee

The Com m ittee tunctions underthe  Chairm anship o tM r  M V ijay Kumar, a non-executive 
director.

Name and D esignation o tth e  C om pliance O fficer:

M r K Ravi Shankar 
Managing D irector 
8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2,
Kam alapuri Colony,
Srinagar Colony Road 
H yde rabad - 5 0 0  073



6. Code o f Conduct

The board has approved a code o f conduct fo r board m em bers and sen io r m anagem ent 
personnel o f the company. The code o f conduct has been posted o f the w ebsite  o f the 
company. A ll d irectors and sen ior m anagem ent personnel have affirmed com pliance with the 
code o f conduct and subm itted dec lara tions in th is beha lf fo r the year ended 31=* March 
2011. A  declara tion  signed by the m anagem ent d irec to r to th is  e ffect is enclosed.

7. G eneral Body M eetings
a) Details o fth e  location and tim e o fth e  last th ree Annual G eneral M eetings (AGMs) o fth e  

Company.

The deta ils in respect o fth e  last th ree Annual G eneral M eetings o fth e  C om pany are as 
follows:

Date (Year) Venue ofthe meeting Time of meeting

29'" September, 2010 

(F.Y 2009-10)

H.No. 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamalapuri Coiony, 

Srinagar Coiony Road, Hyderabad -  500073 11.00 A.iVI.

29'" September, 2009 
(F.Y 2008-09)

H.No. 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2 , Kamaiapuri Coiony, 
Srinagar Coiony Road,Hyderabad -  500073 11.00 A.iVI.

29'" September, 2008 

(F.Y. 2007-08)

H.No. 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamaiapuri Coiony, 

Srinagar Coiony Road, Hyderabad -  500073 11.00 A.iVI.

b) Inform ation on D irectors seeking appointm ent/re-appo intm ent as required under C lause 
49 VI(A) o fth e  Listing A greem ent w ith S tock Exchanges.

This in form ation is provided in the Notes appended to the Exp lanatory S tatem ent under 
the heading “Additiona l inform ation on D irectors recom m ended fo r appointm ent/seeking 
re-election at the ensuing Annual G eneral M eeting .”

c) W hether specia l reso lu tions were put th rough Postal Ba llo t last year, deta ils o f voting 
pattern, person who conducted the Postal Ba llo t exercise, proposed to be conducted 
through Postal Ba llo t and procedure fo r Postal Ballot.

None o fth e  reso lu tions had been proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot.

8. Disclosure

a) D isclosures on m ateria lly  s ign ifican t related party transactions i.e. transactions o fth e  
C om pany ofm ateria l nature, w ith its prom oters, the D irectors or the m anagem ent, th e ir 
subsid ia ries or re latives etc. tha t m ay have potentia l conflic t w ith  the interests, o fth e  
C om pany at large.

During the financia l year 2010-11 the C om pany has not entered into any such contracts 
as specified  above.

b) Details o f non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company 
by S tock Exchange or SEBI or any s ta tu tory authority, on any m atter related to capita l 
m arkets, during the last th ree  years.

The C om pany has com plied w ith  all legal m atters as required as such no penalty or 
stric ture  has been imposed by any authority.



9. M eans of C om m unication

a) The Q uarte rly  un -aud ited /aud ited  financ ia l resu lts o f the com pany w ere  genera lly  
published in two news papers as pe rthe  norms i.e., English and a vernacu lar newspaper.

b) The M anagem ent and A nalys is  R eport Form s part o fth e  D irectors Report.

c) Further all material information which w ill have bearing on the operations o fth e  com pany 
is sent to all S tock Exchanges concerned.

10. G eneral Share Holders Inform ation

a) As ind icated in the Notice to our Shareholders, the Annual G eneral M eeting o f the 
C om pany w ill be held on 2 9 * Septem ber, 2011 at reg istered office at 11.00 A.M.

b) The financia l year o f the C om pany is from  1 st A pril to 31 ”  March

c) Date o f book closure : from  2 7 * Septem ber, 2011 to 2 9 * Septem ber, 2011 (both days 
inclusive) fo rth e  purpose o fth e  Annual G enera l M eeting.

d) The shares o fthe  company are listed on: The Stock Exchange, Ahm edabad (Non Regional 
S tock Exchange) The listing fees to all s tock exchanges fo r all the years are paid in 
tim e.

e) S tock Code

Stock Code -  ASE- SU R CABLES 

^ Shares o fth e  com pany are not traded during the year in the Stock Exchange, Ahm edbad, 
therefore  the m onthly high & Low stock quotation have not been furn ished fo rth e  same.

g) Registrars and Share T ransfer Agents 

M/s Aarti C onsultants Pvt Ltd

1-2-285, Dom alguda, Hyderabad -  500 029

h) Share T ransfer System

The shareho lders are advised to contact the R eg istra r and Share T ransfer Agents at

Share Holding Nominal Value 
Rupees

Share Holders 
Nos %

Share Am ount 
Rs %

Upto 5000 89 28 157990 0.15

5001 10000 51 16 493000 0.47

10001 20000 39 12 668000 0.64

20001 30000 39 12 1020000 0.97

30001 40000 5 2 200000 0.19

40001 50000 14 4 695000 0.66

50001 100000 17 5 1569000 1.49

100001 And abcve 69 21 100316010 95.43

TOTAL 323 100 105119000 100



th e ir address to r e ffecting trans fe r o f shares both in physical and e lectron ic  form . 

(I) D istribution o f Shareho ld ing as on 31”  March, 2011 

Accord ing to ca tegories o f Shareho lders as at 31”  March, 2011

CATEGORY

A. Promoter’s Holding

No of shares 
Held

%Age of 
Shareholding

1. Promoters’-
- Indian promoters- 10600 0.1
- Foreign Promoters - Nil - - Nil-

2. Persons acting in Concern - Nil - - Nil -
Sub -  Total 10600 0.1

B. Non-Promoters Holding - Nil - - Nil -
3. Institutional Investors - Nil - - Nil -
a. Mutual Funds and UTI - Nil - - Nil -
b. Banks, Financial Institutions,

Insurance Companies (Central / State Govt. 
Institutions/Non-government Institutions)

- Nil - - Nil -

C. FIIS - Nil - - Nil -
S u b -T o ta l - Nil - - Nil -
4. OTHERS
a. Private Corporate Bodies 1892080 18
b. Indian Public:

Holding upto of Rs.1 lakh 469699 4.47
Holding in excess of Rs.1 lakh 8139521 77.43

0. NRIs/OCBs - Nil - -Nil-
d. Any other (Please specify) - Nil - - Nil -

S u b -T o ta l 10501300 99.99
GRANDTOTAL 10511900 100.00

(j) D em ateria lization o f Shares

The shares are traded in dem ateria lized  form  w ith e ffect from  5 * January, 2002. O ur 
C om pany had entered into agreem ents w ith National Securities D epository Ltd (NSDL) 
and Central D epository Services (India) Ltd (CDSL) to establish e lectron ic  connectiv ity  
and facilita te scrip less trading. The International Securities Identification Num ber (ISIN) 
a llotted to the C om pany’s scrip  is INE 860E01011.

(k) Business Location

Since the com pany does not own any perm anent o ffice prem ises it is doing business in 
Leased prem ises and if any changes in the office prem ises it is being intim ated to Stock 
Exchanges and also through pub lic announcem ent.



(1) Address fo r correspondence

OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEM S LIMITED

8-3-988/34/7/2n  &2,
Kam alapuri Colony, S rinagar C olony Road 
H yde rabad - 5 0 0  073

Tel N o ’s: 23757192, 23757193, Fax No: 23753323 

Disclosure under clause 38 of the Listing A greem ent

The Equity Shares o fth e  C om pany are listed in the fo llow ing Stock Exchanges and the listing 
fees fo r the year 2010-11 has been paid by the Company.

Non-Regional
The Ahm edabad Stock Exchage Ltd., 
Kamadhenu Complex,

Panjarapole,
Ahmedabad -  380 015.

For and on behalf o f the Board 
O b je c tO n e  In fo rm atio n  S y s te m s  L im ited

Flace: Hyderabad 
Date: 02.09.2011

Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar

Managing Director

Sd/-
M. Vijaya Kum ar

Director

DECLARATION

1, K.Ravi Shankar, Managing D irector herby declare that as per the provisions o f Clause 49 o fth e  
Listing Agreem ent with the Stock Exchanges, the Board members & senior m anagem ent personnel 
have confirmed compliance with the Code o f Conduct & Ethics fo rthe  year ended 31 =* March, 2011.

For and on behalf o fthe  Board 
O b je c tO n e  In fo rm atio n  S y s te m s  L im ited

P la c e : Hyderabad 
Date : 02.09.2011

Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar

Managing Director



COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE OOVERNANCE

To
The Members,
ObjectOne Information System s Ltd
Hyderabad

We have read the report o fthe  Board o f Directors on Corporate Governance and have examined the 
relevant records relating to compliance condition of corporate government of M/s.ObjectOne Information 
Systems Limited (“the com pany”) fo rth e  year ended 31=* March, 2011 as stipulated in clause 49 of 
the listing agreement o fth e  said company with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance o fthe  conditions o fthe corporate governance in the responsibility o fthe management. 
Our examination, conducted in the manner described in the Guidance note on Certification of Corporate 
Governance issued by the Institute o f Chartered Accounts o f India was limited to procedures and 
implementation there of adopted by the company for ensuring compliance with the condition of Corporate 
Governance. O ur examination was neither an audit nor was it conducted to express an opinion on 
the financial statements o fth e  company.

In ourop in ion and to the best o f our information and explanations given to us and on the basis o f our 
examination described above, the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in clause 49 the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is either an assurances as to the future viability o fthe  company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the managements has conducted the affairs o f the 
company.

For P MURALI & CO
CHARTERED ACCCUNTANTS 

FRN No: 007257S

Sd/-
P. Murali Mohan Rao

Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date : 02.09.2011 M .N o: 23412



STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

A Name of the Subsidiary Company Inmate Consultants Private Limited

B. Financial year ofthe subsidiary company March 31, 2011

C. The Company’s interest in the subsidiary on the 
aforesaid date
a. Number of shares held
b. Face value per share
0. Extent of holding

21,000 EquityShares
Rs. 10/-
70%

D The net aggregate ofthe Profits / (Losses) ofthe 
Subsidiary so far it concerns the Members ofthe 
companya.
a. Not dealt with in the accounts ofthe company 
amounted to :

1. For the Subsidiary’s financial year ended as in 
B. above

2. Forthe previous financial years ofthe subsidiary 
since it became the company’s subsidiary.

b. Dealt with in the accounts ofthe Company 
amounted to :

1. For the Subsidiary’s financial year ended as 
in B. above

2. For the previous financial years of the 
subsidiary since it became the company’s 
subsidiary.

R s .l,63,210/- 

Loss: Rs.3,442/- 

Rs. 1,66,652/-

Rs 3,80,856/- 

Loss Rs.8,032/- 

Rs.3,88,888/-

Forand on behalf o fth e  Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 02.09.2011

Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar

Managing Director

Sd/-
M. Vijaya Kumar

Director



STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

A Name of the Subsidiary Company Object Net Technologies Inc

B. Financial year of the subsidiary company March 31, 2011

C. The Company’s interest in the subsidiary 

on the aforesaid datea. 

a Number of shares held

b. Face value per sharec.

0 Extent of holding

1,000 EquityShares 

Rs. 4000/- 

100%

D The net aggregate of the Profits / (Losses)
ofthe Subsidiary so far it concerns the Members 
ofthe company

a. Not dealt with in the accounts of the company 
amounted to :

1 For the Subsidiary’s financial year ended as in 
B. above

2 for the previous financial years of the subsidiary 
since it became the company’s subsidiary

b Dealt with in the accounts of the Company
amounted to :
1 For the Subsidiary’s financial year ended as in 

B. above
2. for the previous financial years of the subsidiary 

since it became the company’s subsidiary.

NA

NA

NA

Rs. 59,92,193/- 

Rs. 163,41,984/-

Forand on behalf o fth e  Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 02.09.2011

Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar
Managing Director

Sd/-
M. Vijaya Kum ar

Director



AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The Members,
OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED as at 
31st March , 2011 and also the Profit & Loss Account for the period ended on the date annexed thereto
and the cash flow statement for the period ended on that date. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those 
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statement. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis of our opinion .

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2003 and as amended by the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report)(Amendment) Order 2004, issued by the Central Government of India in terms o fthe  
sub-section(4A) of section 227 o fth e  Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the annexure a statement 
on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:
(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our Audit
(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far 

as appears from our examination of those books
(iii) The Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 

books of account
(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with the 

Accounting standards referred to in sub-section (30) of Section 211 of Companies Act, 1956
(v) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March ,2011 and 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none o fthe  Directors is disqualified as 
on 31st March ,2011 from being appointed Director in terms of clause(g) of sub-section(l) of 
section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956

(vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the said accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India.
(a)ln the case o fthe Balance Sheet, o fthe state of affairs o fthe Company as at 31st March, 2011
(b)ln the case o fthe  Profit & Loss Account, o fthe  Profit .fo rthe  period ended on that date

And
(c) In the case of the Cash Flow, of the cash flows for the period ended on that date

For P Murali & Co.,
Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad P. Murali Mohan Rao
Date : 02.09.2011 Partner



ANNEXURE TO THE A U DITO RS’ REPORT

I. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
deta ils and situation o f Fixed Assets.

(b) As expla ined to us , the fixed assets have been physica lly verified b y th e  m anagem ent 
at reasonable interva ls and no m ateria l d iscrepancies between the book records and 
the physical inventory have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The Com pany has not d isposed o ff substantia l part o fth e  Fixed Assets during the year,

II. (a) The Inventory has been physica lly verified  during the year and in our opinion , the
frequency o f verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opin ion, the procedures o fth e  physical verifica tion  o f inventory fo llow ed by the 
M anagem ent are reasonable  and adequate in relation to the size o fth e  C om pany and 
the nature o f its business.

The C om pany is m aintain ing proper records o f inventory and as expla ined to us, no 
m ateria l d iscrepancies w ere noticed on physical verifica tion  o f stocks as com pared to 
book records.

III. (a) The C om pany has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to C om panies, F irms
or o the r Parties covered in the reg is te r m aintained U /s.301 o f the C om panies Act, 
1956.

(b) As the C om pany has not granted any loans, the clause o f w he ther the rate o f in terest 
& o the r term s and conditions on w hich loans have been granted to parties listed in the 
reg ister m aintained under section 301 is p re jud ic ia l to the in terest o f company, is not 
applicable.

(c) As no loans are granted by company, the clause o f receipt o f interest & principal am ount 
from  parties , is not app licable  to the company.

(d) No loans have been granted to Com panies, Firm s & o ther parties listed in the reg ister 
U /s.301 o fth e  C om panies Act, 1956 , hence overdue am ount o f m ore than rupees one 
lac does not arise and the clause is not applicable.

(e) The C om pany has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from  C om panies, F irms 
or o the r Parties covered in the reg is te r m aintained U /s.301 o f the C om panies Act. 
1956.

(1) As the C om pany has not taken any loans ,the clause o f w he ther the rate o f in terest & 
o ther te rm s and conditions on w hich loans have been taken from  parties listed in the 
reg ister m aintained under section 301 is p re jud ic ia l to the in terest o f company, is not 
applicable.

(g) As no loans are taken by the company, the clause o f repaym ent o f in terest & principal 
am ount to parties , is not app licable  to the company.

IV. In our opinion and according to the in form ation and explanations given to us, there are 
genera lly  adequate internal contro l system s com m ensurate  w ith the size o fth e  com pany 
and the nature o f its business w ith regard to purchase o f inventory and fixed assets and fo r



sale o f goods and services. There is no continuing fa ilu re  by the com pany to correct any 
m ajor w eaknesses in in terna l control.

(a) In our opin ion and according to the in form ation and explanation given to us, since no 
contracts or a rrangem ents referred to in section 301 o fth e  C om panies Act, 1956 have 
been made by the com pany in respect o f any party in the financia l year, the entry in the 
reg ister U /s.301 o f the Com panies Act, 1956 does not arise.

(b) Accord ing to the in form ation and explanations given to us, as no such contracts or 
a rrangem ents made by the Company, the app licab ility  o fth e  clause o f charging the 
reasonable price having regard to the prevailing m arket prices at the relevant tim e does 
not arise.

VI. The Com pany has not accepted any deposits from  the public and hence the app licability  o f 
the clause o f d irectives issued by the Reserve Bank o f India and provis ions o f section 
58A,58AA or any o ther relevant provisions o fth e  Act and the rules fram ed there under does 
not arise. As per inform ation and explanations given to us the order from  the Com pany Law 
Board or National Com pany Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank o f India or any Court or any other 
Tribunal has not been received by the Company.

VII. In our opinion, the com pany is having in terna l aud it system , com m ensurate  w ith its size 
and nature o f its business.

VIII. In respect o f th e  Company, the C entral G overnm ent has not prescribed m aintenance o f 
cost records under c lause (d) o f sub-section(l) o f section 209 o fth e  Com panies Act, ,1956.

IX. a) The C om pany is regu la r in depositing  s ta tu tory dues including PF, ESI, Income Tax,
Cess and any o ther sta tu tory dues w ith the appropriate  authorities and at the last o fth e  
financia l year there were no am ounts outstanding w hich were due fo r more than 6 
m onths from  the date they becam e payable.

b) Accord ing to the in form ation and explanations given to us, no undisputed am ounts are 
payable in respect o f PF,ES1 .Income Tax, Cess and any o ther s ta tu tory dues as at the 
end o fth e  period, fo r a period more than s ix  months from  the date they became payable.

X. The Com pany has been registered fo r a period o f not less than 5 years, and its accum ulated 
losses at the end o f the financia l year is less than fifty  percent o f its net worth and the 
com pany has not incurred cash losses.

XI. Accord ing to in form ation and explanations given to us, the C om pany has not defaulted in 
repaym ent o f dues to financ ia l Institu tions or banks.

XII. Accord ing to the in form ation and explanations given to us, the C om pany has not granted 
any loans or advances on the basis o f security b yw a y  o f pledge o f shares, debentures and 
other securities and hence the applicability o fth e  clause regarding maintenance o f adequate 
docum ents in respect o f loans does not arise.

XIII. This clause is not app licable  to th is C om pany as the C om pany is not covered by the 
provis ions o f specia l s ta tu te  app licable  to C hit Fund in respect o f N idhi /M utua l Benefit 
Fund/Socie ties.

XIV. Accord ing to the inform ation and explanations given to us, the com pany is not dealing or 
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trad ing in shares, securities, D ebentures and o ther investm ents and hence the provis ions 
o f c lause 4(xiv) o fth e  Com panies (A ud ito r’s Report) O rder 2003, are not app licable  to the 
Company.

XV. According to the inform ation and explanations given to us, the Com pany has not g iven any 
guarantee fo r loans taken by others from  Banks or F inancia l Institu tions, and hence the 
app licab ility  o f th is c lause regarding term s and cond itions which are pre jud ic ia l to the 
in terest o fth e  com pany does not arise.

XVI. The com pany is not applied fo r any term  loan

XVII Accord ing to the inform ation and exp lanations given to us, no funds are raised by the 
C om pany on short-term  basis. Hence the clause o f short te rm  funds being used fo r long­
term  investm ent does not arise.

XVIII. According to the inform ation and explanations given to us, the Com pany has not made any 
preferential a llotment o f Shares to parties and Companies covered in the Register maintained 
under section 301 o f th e  C om panies Act, 1956 and hence the app licab ility  o f th e  claus 
regarding the price at w hich shares have been issued and w h e th e rth e  sam e is pre judicia l 
to the in terest o fth e  C om pany does not arise.

XIX. According to the inform ation and explanations given to us, the com pany does not have any 
debentures and hence the app licab ility  o fth e  clause regarding the creation o f security  or 
charge in respect o f debentures issued does notarise.

XX. Accord ing to in form ation and explanations given to us, the com pany has not raised m oney 
by w ay o f pub lic issues during the year, hence the clause regarding the d isc losure  by the 
m anagem ent on the end use o f m oney raised by Public Issue is not applicable.

XXI. Accord ing to the in form ation and exp lanations given to us, no fraud on or by the C om pany 
has been noticed or reported during the year under audit.

For P Murali & Co.,
Chartered Accountants 

FRN:007257S

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad P. Murali Mohan Rao
D a te : 02.09.2011 Partner

M .N o .23412



PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE

NO.
A S A T

31-03-2011
(Rupees)

A S A T
31-03-2010
(Rupees)

SOURCES OF FUNDS:
1. Shareholders’ Funds

a. Share Capital
b. Capital Reserve

2. Loan Funds
a. Secured Loan
b. Un-secured loans

3. Deferred Tax Liability

1
2

TOTAL
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
1. FIXED ASSETS

a. Gross Block 3
b. Less Depreciation
c. Net Block

2. INVESTMENTS 4
3. CURRENT ASSETS,LOANS & ADVANCES

a) Inventory
b) Sundry Debtors 5
c) Cash and Bank Balances 6
d) Loans and Advances 7

Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions 8 
NETCURRENTASSETS

4. PROFIT & LOSS ACCO UNT 9
5.D IFFEREDTAXASSET  

TOTAL
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 11

105,119,000
23,814,000

854,418
4,210,796

133,998,214

139,992,532
49,940,663
90,051,869
11,305,347

769,884
20,094,264

888,318
15,195,338
36,947,804
8,955,670

27,992,134
933,337

3,715,527
133,998,214

128,212,000 
721,000

1,464,881

2,385,644
132,783,525

137.831.524 
44,660,817 
93,170,707 
11,305,347

769,884
12,768,278

446,864
15,048,201
29,033,227
8,667,295

20,365,932
7,941,539

132.783.525

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE 
For P MURALI & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN No: 007257S

Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANARAO

PARTNER 
M .No:23412

F or an on b e h a lf o fth e  Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-
K. RAVISHANKAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-
M.VIJAY KUMAR

DIRECTOR

PLACE
DATE

HYDERABAD
02-09-2011



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED  
PROFIT & LOSS ACCO UNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE YEAR ENDED  

NO. 31-03-2011 
(Rupees)

YEAR ENDED  
31-03-2010  
(Rupees)

1 INCOME

Export Income 
Domestic Income 
O ther Income
lncreasing/(Decresing) in C losing Stock

41,629,210
8,469,832

137,128

28,034,520
3,172,038
1,018,113

503,425
TOTAL 50,236,170 32,728,096

II EXPENDITURE

Salaries & Benefits
Operational & Adm inistrative Expenses 10 
Interest & Financial Charges 
Depreciation 3 
Misc. Expenditure W/o.

17,294,620
26,378,871

169,365
5,279,846

13,306,756 
18,737,319 

241,748 
5,025,676 

249,822
TOTAL
Profit /  (Loss) Before Tax 
Provision fo r taxation  
Deferred tax Asset/provision  
Profit/ Loss A fter Tax 
Balance Brought Forward 
Prior Period Adjustm ents  
Balance Carried Forward  
Earning per share

49,122,702
1,113,468 

206,437 
(6,101,171) 

7,008,202 
(7,941,539)

(933,337)
0.67

37,561,321
(4,833,225)

739,811 
(5,573,036) 
(1,951,078) 

417,425 
(7,941,539) 

(0.57)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 11

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE 
For P MURALI & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN No: 007257S

For an on b e h a lf o fth e  Board 
O b je c tO n e  In fo r m a t io n  S ys tem s L im i te d

Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANARAO

PARTNER 
M.No:23412

PLACE : HYDERABAD 
DATE : 02-09-2011

Sd/-
K. RAVISH AN KAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-
M.VIJAY KUMAR

DIRECTOR



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED  
Schedules forming part of the Balance sheet

A S A T A S A T
PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 31-03-2010

(Rupees) (Rupees)

S C H E D U L E  1 
S H A R E  C A P IT A L

A UTHO RISED :

14000000 Equity Shares o f R s.lO /- each 140,000,000 140,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSC R IB ED  & PAID UP:

10511900 Equ ityS hares o f R s.lO /- each fu lly  paid105,119,000 105,119,000
Share W arantan ts M oney - 23,093,000

105,119,000 128,212,000
SC H ED U LE 2

RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital Reserve
Forfe iture am ount on cancella tion o f 
convertiable warrants 23,814,000 721,000

23,814,000 721,000
SC H ED U LE 4

INVESTMENTS
INMAI b  CONSULTANTS PVT LTD 600,000 600,000
OBJECT NET TECHNOLO GIES INC 10,705,347 10,705,347

11,305,347 11,305,347

SC H ED U LE 5

SUNDRYDEBTO RS
(Unsecured & considered good) 
a. Debt over a period o f s ix  m onths 119,208 4,189,300
b. O ther (Less than s ix  m onths) 19,975,056 8,578,978

20,094,264 12,768,278
SC H ED U LE 6

CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand 38,242 28,625
Cash at Scheduled Bank 165,565 14,235
Cash at O ther Banks 684,511 404,004

888,318 446,864



ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 
Schedules form ing part of the Balance Sheet

S C H E D U L E -3 FIXED ASSETS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

P A R T IC U L A R S
A S  A T  

01-04-2010

Additions 

during the 

y e a r

A S  A T  

31-03-2011
U P T O

01-04-2010
F o r  the 

y e a r

U P T O

31-03-2011
A S  A T  

31-03-2011
A S  A T  

31-03-2010

L E A S E D  BU ILD IN G

R IG H T S

R IG H T S

H A R D W A R E  & SO F T W A R E  

FU R N IT U R E  & F ITT INGS 

O FFICE  E Q U IP M E N T S  

E L E C T R IC A L  E Q U IP M E N T S  

V E H IC L E S

K ID S  ONE C O N T EN T  CAPI.

7 ,461 ,38 3

5 4 ,8 6 0 ,7 0 0

2 8 ,6 4 1 ,4 2 5

2 6 ,4 4 5 ,3 9 6

5 ,8 4 0 ,7 6 3

8 ,2 1 3 ,3 3 6

1 2 5 ,0 0 0

3 ,6 4 2 ,2 7 9

2 ,6 0 1 ,2 4 2

2 9 5 ,0 0 0

1 ,8 0 4 ,3 0 8

4 5 ,0 0 0

16 ,7 0 0

7 ,4 6 1 ,3 8 3

5 4 ,8 6 0 ,7 0 0

2 8 ,9 3 6 ,4 2 5

2 8 ,2 4 9 ,7 0 4

5 ,8 8 5 ,7 6 3

8 ,2 3 0 ,0 3 6

1 2 5 ,0 0 0

3 ,6 4 2 ,2 7 9

2 ,6 0 1 ,2 4 2

1 ,5 6 4 ,0 5 9

1 0 ,8 6 5 ,1 6 5

25 ,066 ,3 71

2 ,4 5 0 ,7 7 5

3 ,9 7 5 ,2 9 8

5 6 ,4 1 0

4 1 0 ,5 0 0

2 7 2 ,2 3 9

4 7 2 ,3 0 6

2 ,8 6 5 ,7 5 5

4 3 7 ,5 7 3

3 7 1 ,6 5 3

5 2 0 ,4 8 0

5,938

3 4 6 ,0 1 7

2 6 0 ,1 2 4

2 ,0 3 6 ,3 6 5

1 3 ,7 3 0 ,9 2 0

2 5 ,5 0 3 ,9 4 4

2 ,8 2 2 ,4 2 8

4 ,4 9 5 ,7 7 8

6 2 ,3 4 8

7 5 6 ,5 1 7

5 3 2 ,3 6 3

5 ,4 2 5 ,0 1 8

5 4 ,8 6 0 ,7 0 0

1 5 ,2 0 5 ,5 0 5

2 ,7 4 5 ,7 6 0

3 ,0 6 3 ,3 3 5

3 ,7 3 4 ,2 5 8

62,651

2 ,8 8 5 ,7 6 2

2 ,0 6 8 ,8 7 9

5 ,8 9 7 ,3 2 4

5 4 ,8 6 0 ,7 0 0

1 7 ,7 7 6 ,2 6 0

1 ,3 7 9 ,0 2 5

3 ,3 8 9 ,9 8 8

4 ,2 3 8 ,0 3 8

6 8 ,5 9 0

3 ,2 3 1 ,7 7 9

2 ,3 2 9 ,0 0 3

O

n
o
S3n

Oin
3p
o*
S3

(/)n
rt>

3(/)

3
r+n
P-

Total 1 3 7 ,8 3 1 ,5 2 4 2 ,1 6 1 ,0 0 8 1 3 9 ,9 9 2 ,5 3 2 4 4 ,6 6 0 ,8 1 7 5 ,2 7 9 ,8 4 6 4 9 ,9 4 0 ,6 6 3 9 0 ,0 5 1 ,8 6 9 9 3 ,1 7 0 ,7 0 7



OBJECTO NE IN F O R M A T IO N  SY STEM S L IM IT E D
Schedules form ing part of the Balance sheet

ASAT ASAT
PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 (Rs) 31-03-2010 (Rs)

SCHEDULE 7
LOANS & ADVANCES

Deposits 142,583 167,583

Other Advances 15,052,755 14,880,618
15,195,338 15,048,201

SCHEDULE 8
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

Sundry Creditors 398,879 860,427

Creditors for Expenses 5,285,492 5,043,835

Outstanding Expenses & Provision 3,271,299 2,763,033
8,955,670 8,667,295

SCHEDULE 9
PROFIT & LOSS ACCO UNT

Opening Balance - Loss 7,941,539 1,951,077

(Profit) Loss for the year (7,008,202) 5,990,462
933,337 7,941,539

SCHEDULE 10
OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED

31-03-2011 (Rs) 31-03-2010 (Rs)

Electricity Charges 989,423 809,427
Postage & Telephone Expenses 700,545 500,377
Consultancy Charges 994,245 297,218
Business Promotion Expenses 101,074 58,581
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1,347,446 1,253,110
Traveling & Conveyance 322,446 149,005
Printing & Stationary 110,392 67,502
Server Hosting charges 7,715,179 4,307,500
Repairs & Maintenance 1,739,322 1,405,683
Directors Remuneration 1,620,000 1,390,500
Auditor Remuneration 55,150 55,150
eCommerce Expenses 4,400,971 3,441,950
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 2,251,013 3,370,219
Channel Expenses 4,031,665 ///,5 4 1
KidsOne cost of CDS - 232,204
Loss on Sale of Cars - 621,352

26,378,871 18,737,319



S C H E D U L E -11

A ccounting  Policies and Notes on A ccounts

I. S IG N IFIC AN T ACCO UNTING POLICIES
a) Preparation of financial statem ents

The financia l sta tem ents have been prepared u n d e rth e  h istorica l cost convention, in 
accordance w ith G enera lly  Accepted Accounting P rincip les in India and the provisions 
o f C om panies Act, 1956.

b) Method of A ccounting

The C om pany fo llow s m ercantile  system  o f accounting and recognizes income and 
expenditure on accrual basis.

c) Fixed Assets

Fixed A sse ts  are s ta ted  at th e ir  o rig ina l cost o f acqu is ition , net o f accum ula ted  
depreciation and CENVAT credit, and include taxes, freight and other incidental expenses 
related to th e ir acqu is ition  / construction / insta llation.

d) Investments

Investm ents are classified into current and long-term  investm ents. Current Investm ents 
are carried at low er o f cost or fa ir m arket va lue. Any d im inution in th e ir value is 
recognized in the profit and loss account. Long-term  investm ents, including investm ent 
in subsid iaries, are carried at cost. D im inution o f tem pora ry nature in the va lue o f such 
long-term  investm ents is not provided fo r except when such d im inution is determ ined 
to be o f a perm anent nature.

e) Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, w h ichever is less. Cost com prises 
o f expenditure incurred in the normal course o f business in bringing such inventories to 
its the ir location. F inished goods at the factory are valued at cost in all applicable 
cases.

h) Revenue Recognition

Income is recognized when the goods are d ispatched in accordance w ith term s o f sale.

i) Retirem ent Benefits

Com pany makes m onthly contribution to the Em ployees Provident Fund and Pension 
Fund underthe  provisions o f Em ployees Provident Fund and M iscellaneous Provisions 
Act, 1952. 

j) Borrowing Costs

Borrow ing costs tha t are d irectly  a ttributab le  to the acqu isition or construction o f a 
qua lify ing asset are capita lized as part o f cost o f such asset. O ther borrow ing costs 
are treated as a period cost and are expensed in the year o f occurrence, 

k) Depreciation

D epreciation is provided on s tra ight-line  method at the rates specified in Schedule X IV  
to the Com panies Act, 1956. Depreciation on assets added, sold or discarded is provided 
fo r on pro-rata basis.



o) Incom e and Deferred Tax

The provision made fo r income ta x  in the accounts com prises both the curren t and 
deferred tax. Current ta x  is provided fo r on the taxable income for the year. The deferred 
tax  assets and liab ilities fo r th e  year arising on account o f tim ing d iffe rences (net) are 
recognized in the Profit and Loss account and the cum ulative effect th e reo f is reflected 
in the Balance Sheet, 

p) C ontingent Liabilities and C ontingent Assets
L iabilities, which are contingent in nature, are not recognized in the books o f account 
but are d isclosed separa te ly  in the Notes. C ontingent Assets are ne ither recognized 
nor d isclosed in the books o f account.

II. NOTES ON ACCO UNTS

1. Secured Loans

This loan is related to Purchase o f a Car Loan took from  HDFC.

2. Unsecured Loan

During the financia l year, Com pany is received an am ount o f Rs. 42,10,796/- from  M/s. 
Swapriya Raj Holding Private Lim ited tow ards Un-secured loan.

3. C onfirm ation o f Balances w ith  Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors  

C om pany has taken necessary steps to get the confirm ation o f balances from  the 
parties.

4. There are no dues to SSI Units outstanding fo r th e  more than 30 days.

5. The company has not made any provision fo r G ratuity to its Employees. G ratuity payable 
w ill be accounted as and when paym ents are made and such the liab ility  has not been 
ascertained.

6. Earnings Per Share (EPS) ( A S - 2 0 )

C alculation o f EPS Rupees
2010-11

Rupees
2009-10

Profit a fte r ta x  during the year ( R s .) 70,08,202 (55,73,036)

Earnings availab le  to Equity Shareho lders
fo r Basic & D iluted EPS ( Rs.) 70,08,202 (55,73,036)

W eighted Average N um ber o f Shares taken
fo r com putation o f EPS 105,11,900 105,11,900

Earning per Share
- Basic 0.67 (0.57)
- D iluted 0.67 (0.57)

Face Value o fth e  Share 10 10



7. Deferred Tax A ssets & L iabilities ( AS -  22 )
In accordance w ith  Accounting S tandard 22 ( AS 22) issued by the ICAI, the Com pany 
has accounted for deferred income tax  during the year. The deferred income tax  provision 
fo rth e  current year am ounting to the Rs. 61,01,171/- tow ards deferred Income Tax Asset. 
(Previous year Rs.7,39,811/- tow ards Deferred Tax Liability)

8. Rem uneration: Yearended

Directors Rem uneration

Salary

9. A uditors Rem uneration

A udit Fee

31.03.2011

16,20,000/-

55,150/-

Yearended 

31.03.2010

13,90,500/-

55,150/-

10. Detailed inform ation regarding quantitative particu lars under part II o f schedule VI 
to the Com panies A ct,1956 :

As it is a serv ice  industry. Hence it’s not applicable

11. O utstanding GDRs/ADRs/W arrants or any other Convertible instrum ents, conversion  
date and likely im pact on equity.

The C om pany has not issued any G DRs/ADRs, but has issued 2402000 C onvertib le  
W arrants o f R s.lO /- each (partly  paid) at prem ium  o f R s.3.35 per w arran t am ount in to Rs. 
3 ,20 ,66 ,700 /-which includes Rs.8046700/- prem ium  to M/s. Swapriyaraj Holdings Private 
Lim ited to be convertib le  into equity shares. C om pany received an am ount o f Rs. 72, 06, 
000/- during the F inancia l Year 2007-08 & Rs. 1, 66, 08,000/- during the F inancia l Year 
2008-09. Due to non receipt o fth e  entire am ount w ithin due date the receipted am ount has 
been forfe ited and transferred to Capita l Reserve account.

12. F igures have been rounded o ff to the nearest rupee.

13. Previous ye a r’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged w herever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE 
For P MURALI & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN No: 007257S

Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANARAO

PARTNER 
M .No:23412

PLACE : HYDERABAD 
DATE : 02-09-2011

F or an on b e h a lf o fth e  Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-
K. RAVISHANKAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-
M.VIJAY KUMAR

DIRECTOR



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REEQUIRED UNDER IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE
THE COMPANIES ACT 1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSENESS PROFILE
I Registration detaisis

Registration No. 23119 State Code: 1
Balance Sheet Date 31 st March 2011

II Capital Raised During the Year ( Am ount in Rs. Thousand)
Public lssue(Call Money) NIL Rights Issue NILL
Bonus Issue NIL P re fe re n tia l O ffe r  N IL

III Position and Mobilisation and deployment o f funds( Am ount in RsThounds)
Total Liabilities 133,998 Total Assets 133,998
Sources o f Funds
Paid upC ap ita l 105,119 Reserves & Surplus 23,814
Share Application Money - Unsecured Loans 4,211
Seccured Loans 854

Application o f Funds

Net Fixed Assets 90,052 Investments 11,305
Net Current Assets 27,992 Profit & Loss Account 933

Accumulated Lossess NIL Differed Tax Asset 3716

IV Performance o fth e  Company (A m ount in Rs.Thousands).

Turnover/other income 50,236 Expenditure 49,124
Profit/loss before tax 1,113 Profit/loss after tax 7,008
Earning per Share 0.67 Dividend Rate % NIL

V General names o f three principle Products/services o fthe  Company 
( As per Monetory Terms)
Item Code No. Training, Software Development & Media

(ITC Code)

Product Description Training, Software Development & Media

For and  on b e h a lf o f  th e  Board 
Objectone Information System s Limited

S d /-
P lace: H yd e ra b a d  K. R A V IS H A N K A R
D a te :  0 2 -0 9 -2 0 1 1  M anag ing  D ire c to r



O B JE C T O N E  IN F O R M A T IO N  S Y S T E M S  L IM IT E D  
C A SH  F L O W  S T A T E M E N T  O F  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  3 1 - 0 3 - 2 0 1 1

PARTICULARS (Rs in Lakhs)
2 0 1 0 - 1 1  2 0 0 9 - 1 0

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary Items 11.13 -48.33

ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Depreciation 52.80 50.26
Loss on Sale o f Fixed Assets 0.00 6.21
Prelim inary & Issue Exp Written O ff 0.00 2.50
Interest Expenses 1.69 2.42
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 65.63 13.06

ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Trade & O ther Receivable -74.73 9.49
Trade Payables & Others 36.82 14.58
Cash Generated From Operations 27.72 37.12
Interest & Finance Charges paid 1.69 2.42
Cash flow from Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
Net Cash flow from  Operating Activities 26.02 34.70

B CASH FLOW  FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase o f Fixed Assets -21.61 -55.87
Sale o f Fixed Assets 0.00 15.50
Investments 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Used in Investment Activities -21.61 -40.37

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds received against Call Money 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from  Issue o f Capital 0.00 0.00
Deferred Expenditure 0.00 0.00
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 0.00 0.00

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 4.41 -5.66
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 4.47 10.13
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 8.88 4.47

For and on behalf o f the Board
For O bjectone Information System s Ltd

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad K. Ravishankar M.Vijay Kumar
Date : 02-09-2011 Managing Director D irector

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE
We have examined the above cash flow statement of Objectone Information Systems Limited for the
year ended 31st, March, 2011. This has been prepared by the Company is based on and in agreement
with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet ofthe Company covered by our report
of even date to the members of the Company. ForP Murali and Co.

Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

P. Murali Mohan Rao
Partner

M. No. 23412
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
To

The Board of Directors,

O bjectO ne Inform ation Systems Limited,

On the Consolidated Financial Statements of ObjectOne Information Systems Limited, and its Subsidiary.

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of M/s. OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
LIMITED and its subsidiaries INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED, OBJECT NETTECHONOLOGIES 
INC as at 31st March, 2011 and the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on the date 
annexed thereto and Consolidated Cash flow Statement for the period ended on that date. These 
Consolidated financial statements are the responsibility o fthe Company’s Management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these Consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial reporting 
framework and are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of its subsidiaries M/s INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
and OBJECT NET TECHONOLOGIES INC as at 31”  March, 2011. The financial statements of M/s INMATE 
CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished 
to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect ofthe subsidiaries is based 
solely on the report ofthe other auditors. The financial statements of M/s OBJECT NETTECHONOLOGIES 
INC has not audited and has been included on the basis of compulsion.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance 
with the requirements of Accounting Standard ( AS ) 21, Consolidated Financial Statements, issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis ofthe separate audited financial statements of 
the Company and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements.

On the basis ofthe information and explanations given to us and on the consideration ofthe separate audit 
reports on individual audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries, we are of the 
opinion that the said consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated state of affairs of the company
and its subsidiaries as at 31st March, 2011.

(b) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the consolidated results of operations of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the year then ended and

(c) In the case ofthe consolidated cash flows Statement, ofthe consolidated Cash flows ofthe company
and its subsidiaries for the year then ended.

For P Murali and Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-
P. Murali Mohan Rao

Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date : 02-09-2011 M,No. 23412



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED  
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE

NO.
AS AT 

31-03-2011 
(Rupees)

AS AT 
31-03-2010 
(Rupees)

SOURCES OF FUNDS: 
1. Shareholders’ Funds
a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

1
2

105,119,000
45,595,682

128,212,000
9,510,320

2. Minority interest
3. Loan Funds

a. Secured Loans
b. Unsecured Loans

4. Deferred Tax Liabiiity

3 253,220

854,418
4,618,032

256,662

1,464,881
407,236

2,383,234

TOTAL 156,440,352 142,234,333

i APPLiCATiON OF FUNDS:
1.GOODWiLL
2. FiXED ASSETS
a. Gross Block
b. Less Depreciation
c. Net Block

4

7,095,347

144,157,685
54,000,662
90,157,023

7,095,347

141,996,677
48,680,936
93,315,741

3. CURRENT ASSETS,LOANS & ADVANCES
a) Inventory
b) Sundry Debtors 5
c) Cash and Bank Balances 6
d) Loans and Advances 7

1,995,714
34,550,762
13,077,971
15,645,065

2,026,254
28,728,338

4,701,351
15,847,421

Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions 8 9,809,281 9,480,119

NET CURRENT ASSETS 55,460,231 41,823,245

4. DEFFERED TAX ASSET 3,727,751 -

TOTAL 156,440,352 142,234,333

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 10 - -

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE 
For P MURALI & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN No: 007257S

Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANARAO

PARTNER 
M.No:23412

PLACE : HYDERABAD 
DATE : 02-09-2011

For an on b e h a lf o fth e  Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/- Sd/- 
K. RAVISHANKAR M.VIJAY KUMAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED  
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCO UNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED 

NO. 31-03-2011 31-03-2010 
(Ruoees) (Ruoees)

1 INCOME
Export Income 
Dom estic Income 
lncrese/(Decrease) in Stocks 
O ther Income

41,629,210
245,599,999

(30,540)
560,590

28,034,520
267,256,644

(421,125)
1,707,930

TOTAL 287,759,259 296,577,969

II EXPENDITURE

Salaries
Operational & Adm inistrative Expenses 9 
Interest & Financial Charges 
Depreciation 4 
Misc. Expenditure W/o.

234,891,929
39,313,716

195,781
5,319,726

217,902,757
71,919,337

256,802
5,109,149

249,822

TOTAL 279,721,152 295,437,867

Profit /  (Loss) Before Tax 
Provision for taxation  
Deferred taxation 
Profit /  (Loss) A fter Tax 
Balance Brought Forward 
Minority Interest 
Prior Period Adjustm ents  
Balance Carried Forward 
Earning per share

8,038,107
1,160,172

(6,110,985)
12,988,920

8,955,982
163,220

21,781,682
0.65

1,140,102
1,223,108

732,166
(815,172)

10,188,579
166,662
417,425

8,789,320
(0.01)
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AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE 
ForP MURALI & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN No: 007257S

For an on b e h a lf o fth e  Board 
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANARAO

PARTNER 
M .N o:23412

Sd/-
K. RAVISHANKAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-
M.VIJAY KUMAR

DIRECTCR

PLACE : HYDERABAD 
DATE : 02-09-2011



O BJECTO N E INFORMATION SYSTEM S LIMITED
CONSOLIDAI bD ACCOUNTS 

Schedules forming part of the Balance sheet
AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(Rupees) (Rupees)

SCH ED U LE 1 : SH A RE CAPITAL 

A U T H O R IS E D :
1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 E q u ity  S ha res  o f  R s . lO /-  each 140000000 1 4 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

IS S U E D , S U B S C R IB E D  &  P A ID  UP:
1 0 5 1 1 9 0 0  E q u ity  sh a re s  o f  R s . lO /-  each  fu l ly  paid 105119000 1 0 5 ,1 1 9 ,0 0 0
S h a re  W a rra n ts  M oney 2 3 ,0 9 3 ,0 0 0

1 0 5 1 1 9 0 0 0 1 2 8 ,2 1 2 ,0 0 0
S C H E D U L E  2

R E S E R V E S  &  SU R P LU S
C a p ita l R ese rve  - F o r fe itu re  a m o u n t on
c a n c e lla tio n  o f  c o n v e rt ib le  w a rra n ts 23814000 721 ,000
P ro fit 8t Loss A c c o u n t 8955982 1 0 ,1 8 8 ,5 7 9
P ro fit 8t Loss a f te r  ta x  fo r  th e  y e a r 12988920 (1 ,2 3 2 ,5 9 7 )
M in o r ity  In te re s t 163220 (1 6 6 ,6 6 2 )

4 5 5 9 5 6 8 2 9 ,5 1 0 ,3 2 0
S C H E D U L E S

M IN O RITY  IN T E R E S T
3 0 %  o f 3 0 0 0 0  E q u ity  S h a re  o f  10 fu l ly  paid 90000 9 0 ,0 00
a d d :3 0 %  o f R ese rves 8t S u rp lu s 163220 166 ,662

253220 2 5 6 ,6 6 2

S C H E D U L E  5
SU N D R Y  D EB TO RS
(U n se cu re d  8t co n s id e re d  g o o d )
a. D e b t o v e r  a p e rio d  o f  s ix  m o n th s 119208 4 ,1 8 9 ,3 0 0
b. O th e r  (Less th a n  s ix  m o n th s ) 34431554 2 4 ,5 3 9 ,0 3 8

3 4 5 5 0 7 6 2 2 8 ,7 2 8 ,3 3 8
S C H E D U L E  6

CA SH  &  B A N K  B A LA N C E S
Cash on Hand 44560 3 0 ,402
Cash a t B a nk  S ch ed u le  b anks 165565 14,235
Cash a t O th e r  Banks 12867846 4 ,6 5 6 ,7 1 4

13 077971 4 ,7 0 1 ,3 5 1



ObjectOne Information Systems Limited 
Schedules form ing part of the Balance Sheet

SC H ED U LE- 4 FIXED ASSETS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS
AS AT 

01-04-2010

Additions 
during the 

year

AS AT 
31-03-2011

UPTO
01-04-2010

F o rth e
year

UPTO
31-03-2011

AS AT 
31-03-2011

AS AT 
31-03-2010

LEASED BUILDING

RIGHTS

RIGHTS

HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 

FURNITURE & FITTINGS 

OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT5 

VEHICLES 

KIDSONE

7,461,383 

54,860,700 

28,641,425 

30,567,464 

5,883,848 

8,213,336 

125,000 

3,642,279 - 

2,601,242

295,000

1,804,308

45,000

16,700

7,461,383 

54,860,700 

28,936,425 

32,371,772 

5,928,848 

8,230,036 

125,000 

3,642,279 

2,601,242

1,564,059

10,865,165

29,072,122

2,465,143

3,975,298

56,410

410,500

272,239

472,306

2,865,755

474,726

374,380

520,480

5,938

346,017

260,124

2,036,365

13,730,920

29,546,848

2,839,523

4,495,778

62,348

756,517

532,363

5,425,018

54,860,700

15,205,505

2,824,924

3,089,325

3,734,258

62,652

2,885,762

2,068,879

5,897,324 

54,860,700 

17,776,260 

1,495,342 

3,418,705 

4,238,038 

68,590 

3,231,779 

2,329,003

o

n(-F
O3

3
in

O3
C/)
(/)n
rt>

3</)

3
r+*n
A-

141,996,677 2,161,008 144,157,685 48,680,936 5,319,726 54,000,662 90,157,023 93,315,741



OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
CONSOLIDAI bD ACCOUNTS 

Schedules form ing part of the Balance sheet
AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(Rupees) (Rupees)

SCHEDULE 7

LOANS & ADVANCES

Deposits 152083 177,083
Other Advance 15492982 15,670,338

15645065 15,847,421
SCHEDULE 8

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Sundry Creditors 953785 1,143,159

Creditors for Expenses 5285496 5,043,835

Outstanding Expenses & Provision 3570000 3,293,125

9809281 9.480.119

SCHEDULE 9
OPERATINO AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

YEA REND ED YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 31-03-2010

(Rupees) (Rupees)

Electricity Charges 989423 809,427
Postage & Telephone Expenses 3367745 4,042,490
Consultancy Charges 6010610 43,329,489
Business Promotion Expenses 101074 58,581
Rent, Rates & Taxes 4782165 5,492,407
Traveling & Conveyance 329202 162,901
Printing & Stationary 110392 67,502
Server Hosting charges 7715179 4,307,500
Repairs & Maintenance 2566260 2,415,389
Directors Remuneration 1740000 1,570,500
Auditor Remuneration 65150 70,150
eCommerce Expenses 4400971 3,441,950
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 3103880 4,519,955
Channel Expenses 4031665 777,541
KidsOne Expenses - 232,204
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 621,352

39313716 71,919,338



S C H E D U L E -1 0
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS
SIG N IF IC A N T .ACCO UNTING PO LICIES TO THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SH EET AND  
PRO FIT AND LOSS ACCO UNT
1. The consolidated financial statements relate to OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEM S  

LIM ITED have been prepared the Consolidated Financial Statements, by consolidating its 
accounts with that of its subsidiaries INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIM ITED and 
OBJECT NET TECHO NO LO G IES INC in accordance with the Statements of Accounting 
standards on “ Consolidated Financial Statements ( AS 21 ) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India ( IC A I) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been 
prepared underthe historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and comply 
with the mandatory accounting standards and statements issued by the ICAI.The consolidated 
financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(I) The financial statements o fth e  Company and it subsidiary company are combined on a 
line-byline basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balance and intra-group transactions 
resulting in unrealised profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 ~  
’’Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India.

(ii) The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at 
the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements 
as Goodwill

(iii) Minority interest’s share is holding 30% there as the company is holding 70% Equity Shares 
in INMATE CCNSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(iv) As for as possible, the consolidate financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting 
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented 
in the same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements.

NOTES ON ACCO UNTS TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SH EET AND PRO FIT AND LOSS  
ACCOUNT:
INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED, OBJECT NET TECHO NO LO G IES INC subsidiary 
companies has been considered in the consolidated financial Statements.
As required by Accounting Standard ( AS - 23 ) on Accounting for Investments in Associates in 
Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 
the carrying amount of Investments in Associates at the beginning ofthe year have been restated 
by applying “ equity Method “ of accounting from the date of acquisition o fthe  associates and 
corresponding adjustments has been made to the retained earnings at the beginning ofthe year 
after eliminating unrealised profits, if any.
G e n e ra l:
(i) These accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis and on the accounting principles 

of going concern.
(ii) Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance 

with generally accepted accounting principles.



Revenue R ec o g n itio n :
(i) Income from software development is accounted for on the basis of Software developed 

and billed to clients on acceptance and/or on the basis of man days/man hours as perthe  
terms of contract.

(ii) Revenue from professional services consist primarily of revenue earned from services 
performed on a ‘time and material’ basis. The related revenue is recognised as and when the 
services are performed.

(iii) Revenue from software development services includes revenue from time and material and 
fixed price contracts are recognised as related services are performed.

(iv) Revenue on fixed price contracts is recognised in accordance with percentage of completion 
and method of account.

(v) Revenue is not recognised on the grounds of prudence, until realised in respect of liquidated 
damages, delayed payments as recovery o fthe  amounts are not certain.

Foreign Exchange Transaction :
(i) Realised gains & loss in foreign exchange transactions are recognised in Profit & Loss 

Account. Transactions in foreign currency will be recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing 
on the date ofthe transaction. Current assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency 
will be translated at the rate of exchange as at Balance Sheet date.

In ves tm en ts :
Investments are stated at cost i.e. cost of acquisition, inclusive of expenses incidental to
acquisition wherever applicable.
Fixed A s s e ts :
(i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of acquisition of fixed 

assets is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses thereto.
Depreciation and A m o rtis a tio n :
(i) Depreciation is provided on straight line method on pro-rata basis and at the rates and 

manner specified in the Schedule X IV  of the Companies Act, 1956.
(ii) Preliminary Expenses are amortized overthe period of 10 years.
(iii) Public Issue Expenses are amortized overthe period of 10 years.
T a x a tio n :

The current charge for income tax is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations 
applicable to the Company. Deferred tax asset and liability is recognised for future tax 
consequences attributable to the timing differences that result between the profit offered for 
income tax and the profit as perthe financial statements. Deferred tax asset & liability are 
measured as perthe tax rates/laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted bythe 
Balance Sheet date.

Earning Per Share:
The earning considered in ascertaining the companies earning pershare comprise net profit 
after tax. The number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted 
average number of shares outstanding during the year.

G ra tu ity :
No provision for gratuity has been made as no employee has put in qualifying period of 
service for entitlement ofthis benefit.



B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1. Particulars of Employees in accordance with Sub-section (2A) of Section 217 o fth e  

Companies A c t , 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rule 1975.
NIL

2. Director’s Remuneration: Current Years (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)
17,40,000/- 15,70,500/-

3. Auditor’s Remuneration Current Years (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)
Audit Fee 65,150/- 70,150/-

4. The Company is engaged in the development of Computer Software and services. The 
production and sale of such software and services cannot be expressed in any generic unit. 
Hence, it is not possible to give the quantitative details of sales and the information as 
required under Paragraphs 3 and 4C of Part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Expenditure in Foreign Currency: Nil
6. Earnings in Foreign Exchange as reported by the Company to Government of India and as 

certified by Management.
Current Years (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

Foreign Exchange Inflow 3,02,36,613/- 2,33,41,865/-

7. The Depreciation has been calculated on Rights Tangible Assets at the rate of 10% on the
rights and KidsOne Capital Expenditure which where put to use during the financial year
under audit

8. There are no dues to SSI Units outstanding for more than 30 days.
9. No confirmations are obtained from debtors/creditors as to the balances receivable from/ 

payable to them as at year end.
10. In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 (AS 22) issued by the ICAI, the Company has 

accounted for deferred income tax during the year. The deferred income tax asset for the 
current year amounts to 61,10,985/- (Previous Year Rs. 7 ,32,166/- towards deferred tax 
Liability)

11. The vehicle loans are secured against hypothecation of the vehicles.
12. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

SIGNATURES TO SCHEDULES 1 T 0 11

AS PER OUR REPORT EVEN DATE PoP gn on behalf o fth e  Board
ForP MURALI & CO t r ■ c T-  • J
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ObjectOne Information Systems Limited
FRN No: 007257S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANARAO K. RAVISHANKAR M.VIJAY KUMAR

PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M .No:23412 

PLACE : HYDERABAD 
DATE : 02-09-2011



OBJECTO NE IN F O R M A T IO N  SY STEM S L IM IT E D  
C O N S O L ID A T E D  CASH F L O W  S T A T E M E N T  O F  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  3 1 - 0 3 - 2 0 1 1

PARTICULARS (Rs in Lakhs)
2010-11 2009-10

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary Items 80.38 11.40
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Depreciation 53.20 51.09
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 6.21
Preliminary & Issue Exp Written Off 0.00 2.50
Interest Expenses 1.96 2.57
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 135.54 73.77

ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Trade & Other Receivable -61.90 -33.09
Trade Payables 28.15 -2.04
Cash Generated From Operations 107.33 38.64
Interest & Finance Charges paid 1.96 2.57
Cash flow from Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities 105.38 36.07

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -21.61 -55.87
Sales of Fixed Assets 0.00 15.50
Investments 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Used in Investment Activities -21.61 -40.37

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds received against Call Money 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Issue of Capital 0.00 0.00
Deferred Expenditure 0.00 0.00

Net Cash used in Financing Activities 0.00 11.40
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 83.77 -4.30
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 47.01 51.31
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 130.78 47.01

For an on behalf o fth e  Board
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
PLACE : HYDERABAD K. RAVISHANKAR M.VIJAY KUMAR
DATE : 02-09-2011 MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE
We have examined the above cash flow statement of Objectone Information Systems Limited forthe year
ended 31st, March, 2011. This has been prepared by the Company is based on and in agreement with the
corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet ofthe Company covered by our report of even
date to the members of the Company. For P Murali and Co.

Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

P. Murali Mohan Rao
Partner

M.No. 23412
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N O T IC E

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members 
of M/s INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED will be held Thursday, the 29* 
September, 2011 at 10.00 A.M. at 8-3-988/34/7/2, Kamalapuri Colony, Srinagar Colony 
Road, Hyderabad - 500 073 to consider the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Profit and Loss Account for the year 
ended 31”  March, 2011 and the Balance Sheet as at that date together with the 
Report of Auditors and the Report of Board of Directors.

2. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

For and on behalf of the Board 
IN M A T E  C O N S U L T A N T S  P R IV A TE  L IM IT E D

Sd/- Sd/-
K  R avi S h a n k a r K  H im a  B in d u

Managing Director Director
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30-08-2011

N O T E S
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy 

to attend and vote instead of himself and such proxy need not be a member of the 
company.

2. Instrument of proxies in order to be effective must be deposited at the company’s 
Registered Office 8-3-988/34/7/2, Kamalapuri Colony,, Srinagar Colony Road, 
Hyderabad -  500 073 not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the aforesaid 
meeting



D IR E C T O R S ’ R E P O R T
TO
T H E  M E M B E R S
Your Directors presents the TWENTY FOURTH ANNUAL REPORT together with the 
Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31-03-2011

F IN A N C IA L  R E S U L T S A m o u n t in R u p ees

Particulars 2010.11 2009-10

Total Income 498941 1620580

Net Operating Expenses 375666 1416950

Profit before Depreciation 23275 203630

Depreciation 39880 39880

Loss/Profit before Taxation -16605 163750

Provision for Taxation 4683 58244

Provision for Deferred Tax -9814 -7645

Profit after Taxation -11474 113151

Profit /Loss Brought forward from previous years 555540 442389

Profit carried to the Balance Sheet 544066 555540

P E R F O R M A N C E

Your company earned Net Loss of Rs. 11474/- against the previous years Net Profit 
of Rs. 1,13,151/-

P L A N

Your company making future plans to improve the existing business and improve client 
base so as to achieve a good turnover with competency.

A D D IT IO N A L  IN F O R M A T IO N  A S  R E Q U IR E D  U /S  2 1 7 (1 )(e ) O F  T H E  C O M P A N IE S  
ACT, 1956

(a) Conservation of Energy: The Company is monitoring the consumption of energy 
and is identifying measures for conservation of energy.



(b) (i) Research and Development (R&D) No research and
Developmenthas been carried out

(ii) Technology Absorption, adaptation No technology either indigenous
and innovation or Foreign is 
involved.

NIL
NIL

( c) Foreign Exchange inflow and outgo 
(I) Foreign Exchange inflow
(ii) Foreign Exchange outflow

P A R T IC U L A R S  O F  E M P L O Y E E S

In pursuance of the provision of section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with 
the Companies (particulars of Employees) Rules 1975, the Directors are to report that 
no employee was in the receipt of remuneration of Rs 2400000/- or more per annum or 
Rs 200000/- or more per month where employed for a part of the year.

D E P O S IT S

The company has not accepted any deposit during the year.

D IR E C T O R S ’ R E S P O N S IB IL IT Y  S T A T E M E N T

The Board submits as under:
I) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting

standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures;

ii) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss account of 
the company for that period;

iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis.



AUDITORS

D.S.N.V. PRASAD, Chartered Accountant the present Auditor of the company hoid office 
unit the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting of the Company, he has indicated their 
availability for reappointment pursuant to Section 224(1 B) of the (Companies Act 1956.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record the appreciation forthe sincere efforts and active involvement 
of employees at various levels of the Company in its operations. The Directors also place 
on record the appreciation for the support received from Banks and other Government 
Agencies. The Directors express gratitude to the shareholders of the company for the 
confidence reposed in the management.

For and on behalf of the Board 
INMATE CONSULTANTS PVT. LTD.

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad K Ravishankar K. Hima Bindu
Date : 30-08-2011 Managing Director Director



AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members,
INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Hyderabad

I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED as at 31st March, 
2011 and also the Profit & Loss Account forthe period ended on the date annexed thereto and the cash flow 
statement for the period ended on that date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company’s Management. My responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based 
on my audit.

I conducted my audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In India. Those Standards 
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financial statement. An audit also Includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis of my opinion as 
required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2003 and as amended by the Companies (Auditor’s 
Report)(Amendment) Crder 2004, Issued by the Central Government of India In terms ofthe sub-sectlon(4A) 
of section 227 ofthe Companies Act, 1956, I enclose In the annexure a statement on the matters specified 
In paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

Further to my comments In the Annexure referred to above, I report that

I have obtained all the Information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge and 
belief are necessary for the purposes of my Audit ;
In my opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far 

as appears from my examination of those books ;
The Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report are In agreement with the 
books of account;

Iv. In my opinion, the Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with 
the Accounting standards referred to In sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of Companies Act, 1956 

V Cn the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st March , 2011 and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, I report that none of the Directors Is disqualified as on 
31st March , 2011 from being appointed Director In terms of clause(g) of sub-sectlon(l) of section 
274 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 ; 

vl. In my opinion and to the best of my Information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
said accounts give the Information required by the Companies Act, 1956, In the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In 
India ;

(a) In the case ofthe Balance Sheet, ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at 31st March, 2011;
(b) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the period ended on that date;

And
(c) In the case ofthe Cash Flow, ofthe cash flows forthe period ended on that date ;

Sd/- 
D.S.N.V.Prasad 

Chartered Accountant
PLACE : HYDERABAD Membership No. 206804
DATE : 30-08-2011



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

I (a) The Company have maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical 
inventory have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part ofthe Fixed Assets during the year.

II. The Company has no Inventory. Hence this clause is not applicable.

III. (a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms or 
other Parties covered in the register maintained U/s.301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

(b) As the Company has not granted any loans, the clause of whetherthe rate of interest & 
other terms and conditions on which loans have been granted to parties listed in the register 
maintained under section 301 is prejudicial to the interest of company, is not applicable.

(c) As no loans are granted by company, the clause of receipt of interest & principal amount 
from parties, is not applicable to the company.

(d) No loans have been granted to Companies, Firms & other parties listed in the register U/ 
s.301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 , hence overdue amount of more than rupees one lac does 
not arise and the clause is not applicable.

(e) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from Companies, Firms or 
other Parties covered in the register maintained U/s.301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

(f) As the Company has not taken any loans, the clause of whether the rate of interest & other 
terms and conditions on which loans have been taken from parties listed in the register maintained 
under section 301 is prejudicial to the interest of company, is not applicable.

(g) As no loans are taken by the company, the clause of repayment of interest & principal 
amount to parties, is not applicable to the company.

IV. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are generally 
adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size ofthe company and the nature 
of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets and for sale of goods and services. 
There is no continuing failure by the company to correct any major weaknesses in internal 
control.



V. (a) In my opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us , since no contracts
or arrangements referred to in section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 have been made bythe 
company in respect of any party in the financial year, the entry in the register U/s.301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 does not arise.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, as no such contracts or arrangements 
made by the company, the applicability ofthe clause of charging the reasonable price having 
regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time does not arise.

VI. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the applicability ofthe  
clause of directives issued bythe Reserve Bankof India and provisions of section 58A,58AA or 
any other relevant provisions ofthe Act and the rules framed there under does not arise. As per 
information and explanations given to us the order from the Company Law Board or National 
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bankof India or any Court or any other Tribunal has not been 
received bythe Company.

VII. In my opinion, the company is having internal audit system, commensurate with its size and 
nature of its business.

VIII. In respect ofthe Company, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost 
records underclause (d) of sub-section(l) ofsection 209 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

IX. a) The Company is regular in depositing statutory dues including PF, Investor Education & 
Protection Fund, Income Tax, and any otherstatutory dues with the appropriate authorities and at 
the last ofthe financial year there are no amounts outstanding which are due for more than 6 
months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no disputed amounts are payable 
in respect of PF, Investor Education & Protection Fund, Income Tax, and any otherstatutory dues 
as at the end ofthe period, for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

X  The Company has been registered for a period of not less than 5 years, and the company has no 
accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and the company has not incurred cash 
losses in this financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

XI. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of dues to financial Institutions or banks.

XII. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans or advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other 
securities and hence the applicability ofthe clause regarding maintenance of adequate documents 
in respect of loans does not arise.

XIII. This clause is not applicable to this Company as the Company is not covered by the provisions 
of special statute applicable to Chit Fund in respect of Nidhi/Mutual Benefit Fund/Societies



XIV. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not dealing or 
trading in shares, securities. Debentures and other investments and hence the provisions of 
clause 4(xiv) ofthe Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2003, are not applicable to the Company.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken by others from Banks or Financial Institutions, and hence the applicability 
of this clause regarding terms and conditions which are prejudicial to the interest ofthe company 
does not arise.

XVI. According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has not obtained any Term 
Loans, hence this clause Is not applicable.

XVII. According to the Information and explanations given to us, no funds are raised by the Company on 
short-term basis. Hence the clause of short term funds being used for long-term Investment does 
not arise.

XVIII. According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential 
allotment of Shares to parties and Companies covered In the Register maintained under section 
301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 and hence the applicability ofthe clause regarding the price at 
which shares have been Issued and whether the same Is prejudicial to the Interest ofthe Company 
does not arise.

XIX According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any debentures 
and hence the applicability of the clause regarding the creation of security or charge In respect of 
debentures Issued does not arise.

XX According to Information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised money by way of 
public Issues during the year, hence the clause regarding the disclosure by the management on the 
end use of money raised by Public Issue Is not applicable.

XXI. According to the Information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year under audit.

Sd/- 
D.S.N.V.Prasad 

Chartered Accountant
PLACE : HYDERABAD Membership No. 206804
DATE : 30-08-2011



INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED  
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS
SCHEDULE AS AT 

NO. 31-03-2011 
(Rupees)

A S A T
31-03-2010
(Rupees)

1 SOURCES OF FUNDS:
1. Shareholders’ Funds

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

1
2

300,000
544,066

300,000
555,540

2. Loan Funds
a. Unsecured Loan 407,236 407,236

TOTAL 1,251,302 1,262,776

II APPLICATION OF FUNDS:

1. FIXED ASSETS
a. Gross Block
b. Less Depreciation
c. Net Block

3
526,913 
421,759 
105,154

526,913 
381,879 
145,034

2. CURRENT ASSETS,LOANS & ADVANCES

a) Inventory
b) Sundry Debtors 4
c) Cash & Bank Balances 5
d) Loans & advances 6

Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions 7

1,225,830

34,521
449,727

1,710,078
576,154

1,256,370
218,028

2,967
799,220

2,276,585
1,161,253

NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,133,924 1,115,332

3. DIFFERED TAX ASSET 12,224 2,410

TOTAL 1,251,302 1,262,776

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 9 - -

AS PER M Y REPORT EVEN DATE 

Sd/-
D.S.N.V. PRASAD

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No. 206804  
PLACE : HYDERABAD  
D A lb  : 30.08.2011

For and on behalf ofthe Board 
INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIM ITED  

Sd/- Sd/- 
K. RAVI SHANKAR K. HIMABINDU
Managing Director Director



IN M A T E  C O N S U L T A N T S  P R IV A T E  L IM IT E D  
P R O F IT  &  LO SS A C C O U N T  F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  3 1 S T  M A R C H , 2 0 1 1

SCHEDULE
PARTICULARS NO.

YEAR ENDED 
31-03-2011 
(Rupees)

YEAR ENDED 
31-03-2010 
(Rupees)

1 INCOME
Income from Software Division 
Advertise Income 
Decrease/Increase in Stock 
Other Income

262,750 
245,311 
(30,540) 

21,420

2,488,300
49,505

(924,550)\
7,325

TOTAL 498,941 1,620,580

II EXPENDITURE

Salaries
Administrative Expenses 8
Interest & Financial Charges
Depreciation 3

100,000
371,695

3,971
39,880

672,000
740,014

4,936
39,880

TOTAL 515,546 1,456,830

Profit for the year 
Provision fo r taxation  
Provision for Deferred taxation  
Profit after Taxes 
Balance Brought Forward 
Balance Carried Forward

(16,605)
4,683

(9,814)
(11,474)
555,540
544,066

163,750
58,244
(7,645)

113,151
442,389
555,540

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 9

r>A-r.- For and on behalf ofthe Board 
AS PER M Y REPORT EVEN DATE INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIM ITED

Sd/- Sd/- 
D.S.N.V. PRASAD K. RAVI SHANKAR

Chartered Accountant Managing Director 
Membership No. 206804

Sd/- 
K. HIMABINDU

Director

PLACE : HYDERABAD  
D A lb  : 30.08.2011



INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED  
Schedules form ing part of the Balance sheet

A S A T A S A T
PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 31-03-2010

(Rupees) (Rupees)

SCHEDULE 1

SHARE CAPITAL

30000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 300,000 300,000

ISSUED, SU B SC R IB ED  & PAID UP:

30000 EquityShares of Rs.10/- each fully paid 300,000 300,000

300.000 300.000

SCHED U LE 2

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Profit & Loss Account Opening 555540 442,389

Loss /Profit after tax for the year (11474) 113,151
544,066 555,540

SCHED U LE 4

SUNDRY DEBTORS

(Unsecured & Considered Good)

a. Debt over a period six months - -

b. Others (Less than six months) - 218,028

- 218,028

SCHED U LE 5

CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 6,318 1,777

Cash with other banks 28,203 1,190

34,521 2,967

SCHED U LE 6

LOANS, ADVANCES & W IP
a. Deposits 9,500 9,500

b.TD S Receivable 440,227 789,720

449,727 799,220
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INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIM ITED  
Schedules form ing part of the Balance Sheet

S C H E D U L E -3 FIXED ASSETS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS
ASAT

01-04-2010

Additions 
during the 

year

ASAT
31-03-2011

UPTO
31-04-2010

for 
the year 

2010-2011

UPTO
31-03-2011

ASAT
31-03-2011

ASAT
31-03-2010

DATA PROCESSING 
EQUIPMENT 483,828 - 483,828 367,511 37,153 404,664 79,164 116,317

FURNITURES FITTINGS 43,085 - 43,085 14,368 2,727 17,095 25,990 28,717

526,913 - 526,913 381,879 39,880 421,759 105,154 145,034

Previous Year 526,913 - 526,913 341,999 39,880 381,879 145,034 184,914
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INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED  
Schedules form ing part of the Balance sheet

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 31-03-2010

(Rupees) (Rupees)

SCHEDULE 7

C U RR EN T LIABILIT IES & PROVISIONS

Creditors for Expenses & Others 277,453 631,162

Outstanding Expenses & Provisions 298,701 530,091

576,154 1,161,253

SCHEDULE 8

OPERATING AND ADM IN ISTRATIO N EXPENSES

FORTHE FORTHE
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED

PARTICULARS 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Rent, Rates & Taxes 3,800 8,140

Postage & Telephones 7,883 6,453

Repairs & Maintenance 12,710 10,450

Auditors Remuneration 10,000 15,000

Traveling & Conveyance Expenses 6,756 13,896

Directors Remuneration 120,000 180,000

Software Development Charges 206,596 500,000

Other Miscellaneous Expenses 3,950 6,075

371,695 740,014



SC H ED U LE-9

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

G e n era l:

(i) These accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis and on the accounting principles 
of a going concern.

(ii) Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance 
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Revenue R ecognition:

(I) Income from software development is accounted for on the basis of Software developed and
billed to clients on acceptance and/or on the basis of man days/man hours as per the terms of 
contract.

(ii) Revenue from professional services consist primarily of revenue earned from services performed 
on a ‘time and material’ basis. The related revenue is recognised as and when the services are 
performed.

(iii) Revenue from software development services includes revenue from time and material and 
fixed price contracts are recognised as related services are performed.

(iv) Revenue on fixed price contracts is recognised in accordance with percentage of completion 
and method of account.

(v) Revenue is not recognised on the grounds of prudence, until realised in respect of liquidated 
damages, delayed payments as recovery ofthe amounts are not certain.

Foreign Exchange Transaction:

(i) Realised gains & loss in foreign exchange transactions are recognised in Profit & Loss Account.
Transactions in foreign currency will be recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date 
ofthe transaction. Current assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency will be translated 
at the rate of exchange as at Balance Sheet date.

Investm ents:

Investments are stated at cost i.e. cost of acquisition, inclusive of expenses incidental to 
acquisition wherever applicable.

Fixed A s s e ts :

(i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of acquisition of fixed
assets is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses thereto.

Depreciation and A m o rtiza tio n :

(i) Depreciation is provided on straight line method on pro-rata basis and at the rates and manner
specified in the Schedule X IV  ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

T axation :

The current charge for income tax is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations 
applicable to the Company. Deferred tax asset and liability is recognised for future tax



consequences attributable to the timing differences that result between the profit offered for 
income tax and the profit as per the financial statements. Deferred tax asset & liability are 
measured as per the tax rates/laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
Balance Sheet date.

Earning Per Share:

The earning considered in ascertaining the companies earning per share comprise net profit 
after tax. The number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted 
average number of shares outstanding during the year.

G ra tu ity :

No provision for gratuity has been made as no employee has put in qualifying period of service 
for entitlement of this benefit.

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Particulars of Employees in accordance with Sub-section (2A) of Section 217 ofthe Companies 
A c t, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rule 1975.

NIL

2. Director’s Remuneration: Current Years (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

K. Hima Bindu .Director 120 ,000/- 1,80,000/-

3. Auditor’s Remuneration Current Years (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

Audit Fee 10,000/- 15,000/-

4. The Company is engaged in the development of Computer Software and services. The production 
and sale of such software and services cannot be expressed in any generic unit. Hence, it is 
not possible to give the quantitative details of sales and the information as required under 
Paragraphs 3 and 4C of Part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Expenditure in Foreign Currency: NIL

6. There are no dues to SSI Units outstanding for more than 30 days.

7. No confirmations are obtained from debtors/creditors as to the balances receivable from/payable 
to them as at year end.

8. In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 (AS 22) issued by the ICAI, the Company has accounted 
for deferred income tax during the year. The deferred income tax asset forthe current year amounts to 
Rs 9814/- towards deferred tax liability (Previous Year Rs.7645/- towards deferred tax Asset )

9. Previous year figures have been regrouped where ever necessary

10. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.



SIGNATURES TO SCHEDULES 1 To 9 

AS PER MY REPO RT OFEVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board
Inm ate C onsultants Private Lim ited

Sd/- Sd /- Sd/-
D.S.N.V.Prasad K. Ravi Shankar K .Him a Bindu
Chartered Accountant Managing Director Director

Membership No. 206804

P la c e : Hyderabad 
Date: 30-08-2011



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE
THE COMPANIES ACT 1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COM PANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1 Registration details 
Registration No. 
Balance Sheet Date

7734 State Code: 
31st March 2011

1

II Capital Raised During the Year (Am ount in Rs.Thousand)
Public Issue Call Money) NIL Rights Issue 
Bonus Issue NIL Preferential Offer

NIL
NIL

III Position and Mobilisation and deployment of funds( Amount in Rs Thousands) 
Total Liabilities 1,251 Total Assets 1,251

Sources of Funds 
Paid up Capita 
Secured Loans

300 Reserves & Surplus 
Unsecured Loans

544
407

Application of Funds 
Net Fixed Assets 
Net Current Assets 
Accumulated Losses

105 Investments 
1,134 Misc. Expenditure 12

IV Performance ofthe Company ( Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover/other income 499 Expenditure 
Profit/loss before tax (17) Profit/loss after tax 
Earning per Share -0.38 Dividend Rate %

516
(11)
NIL

V General names of three principle Products/services ofthe Company 
( As per Monitory Terms)

Item Code No. 
( ITC Code)

Software Development

Product Description Software Development

For and on behalf o fthe Board 
Inm ate C onsultants Private Lim ited

P la c e : Hyderabad 
Date: 30-08-2011

Sd/- Sd/- 
K. Ravi Shankar K .Him a Bindu

Managing Director Director



INMATE CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIM ITED  
CASH FLOW STATEM ENT OF THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2011

PARTICULARS (Am ount in Rupees) 
2010-11 2009-10

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary Items -16605 163750
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Depreciation 39880 39880
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0
Preliminary & Issue Exp Written Off 0 0
Fianncial Expenses 3971 4936
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 27246 208566
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
Trade & Other Receivable 598061 583038
Trade Payables others -589782 -1031133
Cash Generated From Operations 35525 -239529
Interest & Fiance Charges paid 3971 4936
Cash flow from Extraordinary Items 0 0
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities 31554 -244465

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets 0 0
Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0
Investments 0 0
Net Cash Used in Investment Activities 0 0

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds received against Call Money 0 0
Proceeds from Issue of Capital 0 0
Deferred Expenditure 0 0
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 0 0
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 31554 -244465
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 2967 247432
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 34521 2967

For and on behalf of the Board
INMATE CONSULTANTS PVT. LTD.

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad K Ravishankar K. Hima Bindu
Date : 30-08-2011 Managing Director Director

We have examined the above cash flow statement of Inmate Consultants Private Limited for
the year ended 31st, March, 2011. This has been prepared by the Company is based on and
in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the Company
covered by our report of even date to the members o fthe Company.

Sd/-
D.S.N.V. PRASAD

Chartered Accountants
Place : Hyderabad Membership No. 206804
Date : 30-8-2011



SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

OBJECTNET TECHNOLOGIES INC.

OFFICE ADDRESS :
1117, Perimeter Centre, 
West Suite, # E 104, 
Georgia 
Atlanta 30338



OBJECT NET TECHNOLOGIES INC 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS
A S A T

31-03-2011
Provisional

(Rupees)

A S A T
31-03-2010

Provisional
(Rupees)

1 SO U R C ES O F FU N D S :
1 . S h a re h o ld e rs ' F u n d s

Share Capital 
Reserves &  Surplus

4 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0
2 2 ,3 3 4 ,1 7 7

4 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0
1 6 ,3 4 1 ,9 8 4

TOTAL 2 6 ,3 3 4 ,1 7 7 2 0 ,3 4 1 ,9 8 4

n  A P P L IC A T IO N  O F FU N D S:

1 . F IX E D  A SS ETS
a. Gross Block
b. Less Depreciation
c. N et Block

3 .6 3 8 .2 4 0
3 .6 3 8 .2 4 0

3 .6 3 8 .2 4 0
3 .6 3 8 .2 4 0

2 . C U R R E N T  A S S E TS , LO A N S &  A D V A N C E S

a) Cash &  Bank Balances
b) N et O th er Assets

1 2 ,1 5 5 ,1 3 2
1 4 ,1 7 9 ,0 4 5

4 ,2 5 1 ,5 2 0
1 6 ,0 9 0 ,4 6 4

N ET CU R R EN T ASSETS 2 6 ,3 3 4 ,1 7 7 2 0 ,3 4 1 ,9 8 4

TOTAL 2 6 ,3 3 4 ,1 7 7 2 0 ,3 4 1 ,9 8 4

for Object net Technologies Inc

PLACE : ATLANTA 
D A lb  : 18-08-2011

Sd/-
VISWANATH DASARI 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

65



OBJECT NETTECHNOLOGIES INC 
PROFIT &  LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS
ASAT

31-03-2011
Provisional

(Rupees)

ASAT
31-03-2010
Provisional

(Rupees)

I  INCOME
Incom e  

O th er Incom e
2 3 7 ,0 7 4 ,0 1 3

156,731

2 6 2 ,0 9 6 ,3 0 6
632 ,98 7

TOTAL 237,230,744 262,729,293

n  EXPENDITURE
Salaries &  Benefits  

Rent, Rates &  Taxes 

Postage, In te rn e t &  Telephones  

Professional &  Legal 
Repairs &  M aintenance  

O th er Miscellaneous Expenses  

In te re s t &  Finance Charges  

Depreciation

2 1 7 ,4 9 7 ,3 0 9
3 ,4 3 0 ,9 1 9
2 ,6 5 9 ,3 1 7

5 ,0 1 6 ,3 6 5
8 1 4 ,2 2 8

8 4 8 ,91 6

22 ,445

2 0 3 ,9 2 4 ,0 0 1
4 ,2 3 1 ,1 5 6

3 .5 3 5 .6 6 0  

4 3 ,0 3 2 ,2 7 1

9 99 ,25 6

1 .1 4 3 .6 6 0  

10,117  

4 3 ,593

TOTAL 230,289,499 256,919,714

Profit for Period 
Profivsion for Tax 
Profit after Tax 
Balance Brought Forward

6 ,9 4 1 ,2 4 5
9 4 9 ,05 2

5 ,9 9 2 ,1 9 3
1 6 ,3 4 1 ,9 8 4

5 ,8 0 9 ,5 7 9
1 ,1 6 4 ,8 6 4

4 ,6 4 4 ,7 1 5

1 1 ,6 9 7 ,2 6 9

Balance Carried Forward 2 2 ,3 3 4 ,1 7 7 1 6 ,3 4 1 ,9 8 4

for Object net Technologies Inc

PLACE : ATLANTA 
DATE : 18-08-2011

Sd/-
VISWANATH DASARI 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



O bjectO ne Inform ation Systems Limited 
Regd. Office : 8 -3 -988 /34 /7 /2 /1  &2, Kam alapuri Colony, 

Srinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad - 500 073.

PROXY

I/We ........................................................................................................................................................................ of

...................................................................................................  being a member / member of ObjectOne

Information Systems Limited ..........................................................  o f ...........................................................

as our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us, on my/our behalf of the 15*" Annual General Meeting ofthe 

Company to be held on Thursday 29*" September, 2011 at 11.00 A.M. or at adjourned thereof.

AS W ITNESS my/our hand (s) this 

by the said ..........................................

day o f .................................. 2011 signed

Affix 1 
Rupee 

Revenue 
Stamp

Note : The proxy must reach at the Registered Office of Company not less than 48 hours before the 
time fixed for holding the meeting.

O bjectO ne Inform ation Systems Limited 
Regd. Office : 8 -3 -988 /34 /7 /2 /1  &2, Kam alapuri Colony,

Srinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad - 500 073.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Ledger Folio No......................................................................................................................................................

M r/M rs.Ms.................................................................................................................................................................

(Member’s Name in Block Letters)

I certify that I am Registred Member / Proxy forthe Registered Member ofthe Company. I here by 
record my presence at 15*"Annual General Meeting ofthe Company held on Thursday 29th Sepetmber, 
2011 at 11.00 A.M. at Regd. Office : 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamalapuri Colony, Srinagar Colony Road, 
Hyderabad. 500 073.

If signed by proxy, his/her name should be written here in Block Letters Member's Proxy Signature

Note : Member’s/Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance slip with them when they 
come to the meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing their signature on it.


